
AGENDA 
HANOVER CITY COUNCIL 

FEBRUARY 5, 2018 
 
MAYOR 
CHRIS KAUFFMAN 
 
COUNCIL 
DOUG HAMMERSENG 
KEN WARPULA 
JIM ZAJICEK 
MARYANN HALLSTEIN 

 
1. Call to Order/Pledge of Allegiance: 7:00 p.m. 
 
2. Approval of Agenda 
 
3. Consent Agenda Items: 

a. Approve Minutes of January 16, 2018 City Council Work Session Meeting (4) 
b. Approve Claims as Presented: (6) 

 Claims   $ 259,308.07 
 Payroll   $     9,041.20 
 P/R taxes & Exp $     3,580.29 
 Other Claims   $     2,312.26 
 Total Claims     $ 274,241.82 

c. Res No 02-05-18-06 – Appointing Andre Atlas to the Hanover Fire Department (35) 
d. Res No 02-05-18-07 – Approving 2018 Solid Waste Hauler Licenses (36) 
e. Res No 02-05-18-08 – Approving Renewal of Consumption and Display License (37) 
f. Res No 02-05-18-09 – Approving Public Works Facility Construction Pay Voucher #4 (38) 

 
4. Citizen’s Forum: 

a. Fire Department Pinning – Lindsey Groves 
 

5. Public Hearings 
 

6. Unfinished Business 
 

7. New Business 
a. Res No 02-05-18-10 – Ordering EAW for Crow River Heights West (112) 
b. Res No 02-05-18-11 – Ordering EAW for Hanover Cove (119) 
c. Res No 02-05-18-12 – Approving Crow River Heights West Addition Development Sign (124) 
d. Res No 02-05-18-13 – City Council Consent to Lot Line Adjustment (128) 

 
8. Reports 
 
9. Adjournment 

1



 
 
To:  Mayor Kauffman & Members of the Hanover City Council 
 
From:  Brian Hagen, City Administrator 
 
Date:  February 1, 2017 
 
Re:  Review of February 5, 2018 City Council Agenda 
 

1. Call to Order/Pledge of Allegiance: 7:00 p.m. 
 
2. Approval of Agenda 
 
3. Consent Agenda Items: See enclosed consent agenda. 

a. Approve Minutes of January 16, 2018 City Council Work Session Meeting (4) 
b. Approve Claims as Presented: (6) 

 Claims   $ 259,308.07 
 Payroll   $     9,041.20 
 P/R taxes & Exp $     3,580.29 
 Other Claims   $     2,312.26 
 Total Claims     $ 274,241.82 

c. Res No 02-05-18-06 – Appointing Andre Atlas to the Hanover Fire Department (35) 
d. Res No 02-05-18-07 – Approving 2018 Solid Waste Hauler Licenses (36) 
e. Res No 02-05-18-08 – Approving Renewal of Consumption and Display License (37) 
f. Res No 02-05-18-09 – Approving Public Works Facility Construction Pay Voucher #4 (38) 

 
4. Citizen’s Forum: 

a. Fire Department Pinning – Lindsey Groves 
 

To address the Council in the Citizen’s Forum, please complete the Citizen’s Forum sign-in sheet on the table 
near the entrance and give it to the Mayor or City Administrator. 
 

5. Public Hearings 
 

6. Unfinished Business 
 

7. New Business 
a. Res No 02-05-18-10 – Ordering EAW for Crow River Heights West (112) 

This resolution orders an Environmental Assessment Worksheet (EAW) to be completed for the 
future development of Crow River Heights West.  This was discussed at a prior meeting between 
the City Council and the developer.  At that time, it was indicated that an EAW would be required 
for the remaining phases due to the time lapse from the previous EAW and a change to the 
development plans.  Enclosed is a resolution officially ordering the new EAW.  The resolution is 
accompanied by a memo from the City Planner. 
 

2



b. Res No 02-05-18-11 – Ordering EAW for Hanover Cove (119) 
This resolution orders an Environmental Assessment Worksheet (EAW) to be completed for the 
future development of Hanover Cove.  This development is located on the land that is commonly 
known as Duininck Pit.  Enclosed is a memo from the City Planner discussing the City Council’s 
options. 

c. Res No 02-05-18-12 – Approving Crow River Heights West Development Sign (124) 
Backes Development, LLC. Has requested to install a development sign on an outlot owned by the 
City.  The parcel is located at the corner of Kadler Ave and Beebe Lake Rd.  The parcel previously 
held a Crow River Heights Development sign, but it was removed upon the sale of the last final 
platted lot.  With the extension of the development, Backes would like to reinstall an advertisement 
sign.  Enclosed is a resolution approving the placement of the sign on City property. 

d. Res No 02-05-18-13 – City Council Consent to Lot Line Adjustment (128) 
Enclosed is a resolution consenting to a lot line adjustment for 11238 River Rd.  The Council is 
required to consent to the adjustment due to the adjacent property being owned by the Hanover 
EDA, and eventually the City of Hanover.  Staff has reviewed the request and recommends 
approval. 

 
8. Reports 
 
9. Adjournment 

3



CITY OF HANOVER 
CITY COUNCIL WORK SESSION 

JANUARY 16, 2018 – DRAFT MINUTES 
                    
Call to Order 
Mayor Kauffman called the Regular City Council Work Session Meeting of Tuesday, January 16, 2018 
to order at 6:00 p.m.  Present were Mayor Chris Kauffman, Councilors Jim Zajicek, and MaryAnn 
Hallstein.  Also present were City Administrator Brian Hagen and Public Works Supervisor Jason 
Doboszenski.  Councilors Doug Hammerseng and Ken Warpula were absent. 
 
Approval of Agenda 
MOTION by Hallstein to approve the amended agenda, seconded by Zajicek.  Motion carried 
unanimously.  
 
Consent Agenda 
MOTION by Warpula to approve the consent agenda, seconded by Hammerseng.   

a. Approve Minutes of January 2, 2018 City Council Meeting 
b. Approve Claims as Presented: 

 Claims   $    67,623.77 
 Payroll   $    28,096.48 
 P/R taxes & Exp. $      6,777.11 
 Other Claims   $      2,594.16 
 Total Claims     $  105,091.52 

c. Res No 01-02-18-02 – Approving Fire Firefighter Wage Adjustment 
d. Res No 01-16-18-04 – Approving Purchase of Office Computer 
e. Res No 01-16-18-05 – Approving Purchase of Opticom for Wildland Vehicle 

Motion carried unanimously. 
 
Res No 01-02-18-01 – Approving Annual Appointments 
Hagen noted that no changes were made to the resolution from the previous meeting.  Council felt that 
given the number of Park Board applications, some form of interview or other way to gain a better 
understanding of the applicants was needed.  Council directed Hagen to send a three question 
supplemental questionnaire to each applicant.  The three questions should relate to who the parks should 
serve, what could be done to better Hanover parks, and what could be done to better Hanover Park 
Board events.  Council further suggested the applicants be invited to the next board meeting in order to 
meet them and allow them to ask any questions. 
 
Hallstein suggested a future discussion related to the Hanover Fire Department and the ability to remain 
a paid on-call department. 
MOTION by Hallstein to approve Res No 01-16-18-01, seconded by Zajicek.  Motion carried 
unanimously. 
 
Hanover Cleanup Day 
Hagen informed Council that the Hanover Lions Club will no longer be hosting the annual cleanup day 
at City Hall.  They have decided to drop the event from their schedule due to many factors.  Hagen 
asked for Council’s desire on whether the City should continue the event.  Hagen did note that several 
other cities host a similar event so it is not uncommon practice.  Council consensus was to continue the 
event and to have staff begin planning.  Council also suggested having all City Officials present to 
assist. 
Ordinance Amendment – Chapter 4, Gambling Regulations Review 

4



Hagen reviewed the redlined ordinance with Council.  Kauffman suggested requiring a 10% payment to 
the City to support the Hanover parks system, Hallstein agreed.  Hagen reviewed a proposed new section 
which would separate Excluded and Exempt Permits from the fully licensed operations.  Consensus 
from Council was to allow these types of events to occur at locations that also have fully licensed 
gambling operations as well.  Council also felt that each type of organization applying for these events 
can host up to six events per calendar year. 
 
Council further directed Hagen to invite local organizations involved with lawful gambling to the 
February Work Session to discuss the regulations and gain their input. 
 
Reports 
 
Doboszenski 

• A vehicle drove across the Historic Bridge, snow has been piled in front of the access to deter 
future actions.  Trial users still have accessibility. 

• Public Works Facility is receiving the finishing touches on the office work stations, jib crane 
install, phone line/system install, and the water has been turned on to the building.  The cleaning 
has been scheduled for the following week, and the Certificate of Occupancy is expected to be 
issued on January 24, 2018. 

 
Adjournment 
MOTION by Zajicek to adjourn at 7:46 p.m., seconded by Hallstein.  Motion carried unanimously.   
 
       APPROVED BY: 
 
              
       Chris Kauffman, Mayor    
 
ATTEST: 
 
_______________________________________ 
Brian Hagen, City Administrator 

5



Payments

CITY OF HANOVER 02/01/18 3:54 PM
Page 1

Current Period: December 2017

$184,302.72Computer Dollar Amt

Batch Name 12/31/17PAY3
Payment Posted

DEPT OF EMPLOYMENT & ECON Ck# 033212  2/6/2018Refer 2254
Cash Payment $1,857.30Unemployment Benefits 4th Quarter 2017 - S. 

Vogel
E 100-43000-142 Unemployment Benefit P

Invoice 1/9/2018
$1,857.30TotalTransaction Date 1/29/2018 Cash 10100Due 0

FEHN COMPANIES Ck# 033213  2/6/2018Refer 2275
Cash Payment $28,873.79Progress Billing #4 - PW Building - Draw #4

Project 208218
E 411-41940-310 Other Professional Servi

Invoice 10905 1/5/2018
$28,873.79TotalTransaction Date 1/30/2018 Cash 10100Due 0

FIRST SOURCE SOLUTIONS Ck# 033214  2/6/2018Refer 2261
Cash Payment $32.25FD Background Check - R. MelchiorE 100-42240-310 Other Professional Servi
Invoice FL00190896 1/9/2018

$32.25TotalTransaction Date 1/29/2018 Cash 10100Due 0

GRONSBERG, BRIAN Ck# 002256E 2/6/2018Refer 2271
Cash Payment $100.00Assist with Maple Grove Triathlon on 08/26/17E 100-42210-103 Part-Time Employees
Invoice

$100.00TotalTransaction Date 1/29/2018 Cash 10100Due 0

INTERIOR COMPONENTS GROUP Ck# 033215  2/6/2018Refer 2276
Cash Payment $3,967.20PW Building - Draw #4: Custom Casework & 

Window Sil
Project 208218

E 411-41940-310 Other Professional Servi

Invoice 202466 12/29/2017
$3,967.20TotalTransaction Date 1/30/2018 Cash 10100Due 0

KINGHORN COMPANY Ck# 002257E 2/6/2018Refer 2277
Cash Payment $1,532.80PW Building - Draw #4: General Conditions 2017

Project 208218
E 411-41940-310 Other Professional Servi

Invoice 2475-17 1/23/2018
Cash Payment $263.44PW Building - Draw #4: Metals 2017

Project 208218
E 411-41940-310 Other Professional Servi

Invoice 2475-17 1/23/2018
Cash Payment $680.00PW Building - Draw #4: Woods & Plastics 2017

Project 208218
E 411-41940-310 Other Professional Servi

Invoice 2475-17 1/23/2018
$2,476.24TotalTransaction Date 1/30/2018 Cash 10100Due 0

KOTTKE, BRIAN Ck# 033216  2/6/2018Refer 2272
Cash Payment $100.00Assist with Maple Grove Triathlon on 08/26/17E 100-42210-103 Part-Time Employees
Invoice
Cash Payment $383.72Hotel - MN Fire Chief's ConferenceE 100-42240-331 Travel Expenses
Invoice

$483.72TotalTransaction Date 1/29/2018 Cash 10100Due 0

MONTICELLO ANIMAL CONTROL Ck# 033217  2/6/2018Refer 2255
Cash Payment $50.0012/18/17 Pick Up Border Terrior @ Jandel 

Avenue NE
E 100-42700-310 Other Professional Servi

Invoice 894 1/17/2018
$50.00TotalTransaction Date 1/29/2018 Cash 10100Due 0

NEO ELECTRICAL SOLUTIONS, LL Ck# 033218  2/6/2018Refer 2279

6



Payments

CITY OF HANOVER 02/01/18 3:54 PM
Page 2

Current Period: December 2017

Cash Payment $11,404.75PW Building - Draw #4: Electrical
Project 208218

E 411-41940-310 Other Professional Servi
Invoice 4005 12/20/2017

$11,404.75TotalTransaction Date 1/30/2018 Cash 10100Due 0

NORTHLAND TRUST Ck# 033219  2/6/2018Refer 2268
Cash Payment $435.00Annual Continuing Disclosure Report for 2017E 100-41530-310 Other Professional Servi
Invoice 5210 1/10/2018

$435.00TotalTransaction Date 1/29/2018 Cash 10100Due 0

OMANN BROTHERS INC Ck# 033220  2/6/2018Refer 2280
Cash Payment $1,330.00PW Building - Draw #4: Extra Grading, Ramping 

Along Concrete Aprons, Salt Storage Area
Project 208218

E 411-41940-310 Other Professional Servi

Invoice 71098.1 12/31/2017
$1,330.00TotalTransaction Date 1/30/2018 Cash 10100Due 0

P. SKLUZACEK BUILDERS, INC. Ck# 033221  2/6/2018Refer 2281
Cash Payment $5,714.26PW Building - Draw #4: Erect Butler Building, 

Replace Damaged Rake Trim, Dyna-Flash Deck 
Tites

Project 208218

E 411-41940-310 Other Professional Servi

Invoice 450 1/15/2018
$5,714.26TotalTransaction Date 1/30/2018 Cash 10100Due 0

PETERSON, TERESA Ck# 033222  2/6/2018Refer 2295
Cash Payment $50.00Hall Rental Refund - 02/16 and 02/17/18 Event 

Cancelled
R 100-34101 City Hall Rent Revenue

Invoice 1/29/2018
$50.00TotalTransaction Date 1/30/2018 Cash 10100Due 0

RAY, JUSTIN Ck# 033223  2/6/2018Refer 2270
Cash Payment $100.00Assist with Maple Grove Triathlon on 08/26/17E 100-42210-103 Part-Time Employees
Invoice

$100.00TotalTransaction Date 1/29/2018 Cash 10100Due 0

RTL CONSTRUCTION, INC. Ck# 033224  2/6/2018Refer 2282
Cash Payment $47,913.43PW Building - Draw #4: Per Contract, Firestone 

Clap, Install 5 Ext. Doors, Sound Insulation, 
Addl. Blocking, Soffit & Fascia

Project 208218

E 411-41940-310 Other Professional Servi

Invoice 17-239-4 1/31/2018

$47,913.43TotalTransaction Date 1/30/2018 Cash 10100Due 0

RTS MECHANICAL Ck# 033225  2/6/2018Refer 2283
Cash Payment $6,555.00PW Building - Draw #4: Progress Billing for 

Work Done Through December
Project 208218

E 411-41940-310 Other Professional Servi

Invoice 849 12/29/2017
$6,555.00TotalTransaction Date 1/30/2018 Cash 10100Due 0

RUPP ANDERSON SQUIRES & WA Ck# 033226  2/6/2018Refer 2262
Cash Payment $595.00Miscellaneous - November 2017E 100-41610-304 Legal Fees
Invoice 6682 1/11/2018
Cash Payment $52.50Telephone Conferent Regarding Methodist 

Church
Project 208238

G 818-20200 Accounts Payable

Invoice 6682 1/11/2018
Cash Payment $300.00City Council and Board / Commission 

Meetings - November 2017
E 100-41610-304 Legal Fees

Invoice 6682 1/11/2018

7



Payments

CITY OF HANOVER 02/01/18 3:54 PM
Page 3

Current Period: December 2017

Cash Payment $181.50EDA Acquisition of Property - November 2017E 201-41330-310 Other Professional Servi
Invoice 6682 1/11/2018
Cash Payment $56.65Mileage and Meal - November 2017E 100-41610-304 Legal Fees
Invoice 6682 1/11/2018
Cash Payment $24.60Photocopies - November 2017E 100-41610-304 Legal Fees
Invoice 6682 1/11/2018

$1,210.25TotalTransaction Date 1/29/2018 Cash 10100Due 0

SKARNES INC. Ck# 033227  2/6/2018Refer 2293
Cash Payment $18,951.55PW Building - Draw #4: Jib Crane, Hoist, Installl 

& Load Test
Project 208218

E 411-41940-310 Other Professional Servi

Invoice 12/12/2017
$18,951.55TotalTransaction Date 1/30/2018 Cash 10100Due 0

STEINBRECHER PAINTING COMP Ck# 033228  2/6/2018Refer 2286
Cash Payment $4,560.00PW Building - Draw #4: Painting Done to Date 

2017
Project 208218

E 411-41940-310 Other Professional Servi

Invoice 12/30/2017
$4,560.00TotalTransaction Date 1/30/2018 Cash 10100Due 0

TWIN CITY GARAGE DOOR CO Ck# 033229  2/6/2018Refer 2290
Cash Payment $1,045.00PW Building - Draw #4: Water Proof Wash Bay 

Operator
Project 208218

E 411-41940-310 Other Professional Servi

Invoice 12/5/2017
$1,045.00TotalTransaction Date 1/30/2018 Cash 10100Due 0

TWIN CITY HARDWARE Ck# 033230  2/6/2018Refer 2289
Cash Payment $7,275.24PW Building - Draw #4: Steel Doors, Privacy 

Levers, Passage Levers
Project 208218

E 411-41940-310 Other Professional Servi

Invoice 917248 12/20/2017
Cash Payment $92.40PW Building - Draw #4: Signs, Lock Protectors

Project 208218
E 411-41940-310 Other Professional Servi

Invoice 919554 12/28/2017
$7,367.64TotalTransaction Date 1/30/2018 Cash 10100Due 0

VIKING AUTOMATIC SPRINKLER Ck# 033231  2/6/2018Refer 2291
Cash Payment $4,617.00PW Building - Draw #4: Work Performed Per 

Contract Through 12-31-17
Project 208218

E 411-41940-310 Other Professional Servi

Invoice 1025-P016011 12/31/2017
$4,617.00TotalTransaction Date 1/30/2018 Cash 10100Due 0

VOSS UTILITY PLUMBING Ck# 033232  2/6/2018Refer 2292
Cash Payment $6,536.00PW Building - Draw #4: Plumbing per Contract

Project 208218
E 411-41940-310 Other Professional Servi

Invoice 4086 12/31/2017
$6,536.00TotalTransaction Date 1/30/2018 Cash 10100Due 0

WSB & ASSOCIATES, INC. Ck# 002260E 2/6/2018Refer 2301
Cash Payment $1,090.00Erosion Control - December 2017E 603-43150-310 Other Professional Servi
Invoice 12 - 01/24/18 1/24/2018
Cash Payment $560.25General Engineering Services - December 2017E 100-41950-303 Engineering Fees
Invoice 12 - 01/24/18 1/24/2018
Cash Payment $1,754.00Crow River Heights West 3rd Addition - 

Construction Phase - December 2017
G 823-20200 Accounts Payable

Invoice 08 - 01/24/18 1/24/2018
Cash Payment $54.50MS4 Services - December 2017E 613-41910-310 Other Professional Servi
Invoice 03 - 01/24/18 1/24/2018

8



Payments

CITY OF HANOVER 02/01/18 3:54 PM
Page 4

Current Period: December 2017

Cash Payment $22,978.502018 Pavement Improvement Project - 
December 2017

E 418-43121-310 Other Professional Servi

Invoice 02 - 01/24/18 1/24/2018
$26,437.25TotalTransaction Date 1/30/2018 Cash 10100Due 0

XCEL ENERGY Ck# 033233  2/6/2018Refer 2256
Cash Payment $348.26Fire Station 12/05/17 - 01/08/18E 100-42280-381 Electric Utilities
Invoice 576847138 1/16/2018
Cash Payment $1,069.11City Hall 12/05/17 - 01/08/18E 100-41940-381 Electric Utilities
Invoice 576847138 1/16/2018
Cash Payment $114.90Historical Bridge Lighting 12/05/17 - 01/08/18E 100-45200-381 Electric Utilities
Invoice 576847138 1/16/2018
Cash Payment $38.24209 LaBeaux Avenue NE 12/05/17 - 01/08/18E 100-43160-381 Electric Utilities
Invoice 576847138 1/16/2018
Cash Payment $15.42Cardinal Circle Park 12/06/17 - 01/09/18E 100-45200-381 Electric Utilities
Invoice 576847138 1/16/2018
Cash Payment $11.601033 Mallard Street NE 12/06/17 - 01/09/18E 100-45200-381 Electric Utilities
Invoice 576847138 1/16/2018
Cash Payment $100.81751 LaBeaux Avenue NE 12/06/17 - 01/09/18E 100-43160-381 Electric Utilities
Invoice 576847138 1/16/2018

$1,698.34TotalTransaction Date 1/29/2018 Cash 10100Due 0

XCEL ENERGY Ck# 033234  2/6/2018Refer 2264
Cash Payment $536.75City Lights - Christmas Lights 12/01/17 - 

12/31/17
E 100-43160-381 Electric Utilities

Invoice

$536.75TotalTransaction Date 1/29/2018 Cash 10100Due 0

Pre-Written Check $184,302.72
Checks to be Generated by the Computer $0.00

Total $184,302.72

Fund Summary
10100  Cash

823 CROW RVR HTS WEST 3RD / BACKES $1,754.00
818 MISC ESCROWS FUND $52.50
613 STORM WATER CAPITAL IMP FUND $54.50
603 STORM WATER ENTERPRISE FUND $1,090.00
418 STREET CAPITAL PROJ FUND $22,978.50
411 FACILITIES CAPITAL PROJ FUND $151,311.86
201 EDA SPECIAL REVENUE FUND $181.50
100 GENERAL FUND $6,879.86

$184,302.72

9



Payments

CITY OF HANOVER 02/01/18 3:53 PM
Page 1

Current Period: February 2018

$75,005.35Computer Dollar Amt

Batch Name 02/06/18 PAY
Payment Posted

AT&T MOBILITY Ck# 033235  2/6/2018Refer 2298
Cash Payment $166.61PW Cell Phones - 12/18/17 - 01/17/18E 100-43000-321 Telephone
Invoice X01252018 1/17/2018

$166.61TotalTransaction Date 1/30/2018 Cash 10100Due 0

CARSON, CLELLAND & SCHREDE Ck# 033236  2/6/2018Refer 2303
Cash Payment $9.38Legal Support / Work - January 2018E 100-41610-304 Legal Fees
Invoice 1/29/2018

$9.38TotalTransaction Date 2/1/2018 Cash 10100Due 0

COMCAST Ck# 033237  2/6/2018Refer 2296
Cash Payment $206.24PW Digital Voice & Internet - February 2018E 100-41940-321 Telephone
Invoice 1/23/2018
Cash Payment $351.06CH Digital Voice & Internet - February 2018E 100-41940-321 Telephone
Invoice 1/23/2018

$557.30TotalTransaction Date 1/30/2018 Cash 10100Due 0

CZECH, STEVE Ck# 033238  2/6/2018Refer 2257
Cash Payment $200.00Hall Damage Deposit Release - 01/21/18 EventG 100-22000 Deposits
Invoice 1/22/2018

$200.00TotalTransaction Date 1/29/2018 Cash 10100Due 0

DEHMER FIRE PROTECTION Ck# 002255E 2/6/2018Refer 2263
Cash Payment $123.00City Hall - Fire Exinguisher MaintenanceE 100-41940-220 Repair/Maint Supply (GE
Invoice 6393 1/7/2018

$123.00TotalTransaction Date 1/29/2018 Cash 10100Due 0

DIR ALCOHOL AND GAMBLING EN Ck# 033239  2/6/2018Refer 2294
Cash Payment $250.00Renewal of Consumption & Display PermitE 100-41940-306 Dues & Subscriptions
Invoice 6125-18 1/22/2018

$250.00TotalTransaction Date 1/30/2018 Cash 10100Due 0

HEALTH PARTNERS Ck# 002254E 2/6/2018Refer 2260
Cash Payment $3,867.58Medical & Dental Premiums - February 2018G 100-21706 Medical/Dental Ins
Invoice 78358917 1/9/2018

$3,867.58TotalTransaction Date 1/29/2018 Cash 10100Due 0

KINGHORN COMPANY Ck# 002258E 2/6/2018Refer 2278
Cash Payment $2,427.79PW Building - Draw #4: General Conditions 2018

Project 208218
E 411-41940-310 Other Professional Servi

Invoice 2475-18 1/23/2018
Cash Payment $5,954.00PW Building - Draw #4: Metals 2018

Project 208218
E 411-41940-310 Other Professional Servi

Invoice 2475-18 1/23/2018
Cash Payment $935.00PW Building - Draw #4: Woods & Plastics 2018

Project 208218
E 411-41940-310 Other Professional Servi

Invoice 2475-18 1/23/2018
Cash Payment $19,000.00PW Building - Draw #4: Profit & Overhead 2018

Project 208218
E 411-41940-310 Other Professional Servi

Invoice 2475-18 1/23/2018
$28,316.79TotalTransaction Date 1/30/2018 Cash 10100Due 0

LOUKASA, SHANNON Ck# 033240  2/6/2018Refer 2266
Cash Payment $200.00Hall Damage Deposit Release - 01/14/18 EventG 100-22000 Deposits
Invoice 1/16/2018

10



Payments

CITY OF HANOVER 02/01/18 3:53 PM
Page 2

Current Period: February 2018

$200.00TotalTransaction Date 1/29/2018 Cash 10100Due 0

MARCO TECHNOLOGIES, LLC Ck# 033241  2/6/2018Refer 2304
Cash Payment $176.05Contract Base Rate Charge for 01/20/18 - 

02/19/18
E 100-41570-220 Repair/Maint Supply (GE

Invoice INV4957456 1/31/2018
Cash Payment $615.20Contract Overage Charge for 07/20/17 - 

01/19/18
E 100-41570-220 Repair/Maint Supply (GE

Invoice INV4957456 1/31/2018
$791.25TotalTransaction Date 2/1/2018 Cash 10100Due 0

MENARDS - MAPLE GROVE Ck# 033242  2/6/2018Refer 2273
Cash Payment $43.98Self Lighting Torch, Grommet Tool KitE 100-43000-240 Small Tools and Minor E
Invoice 14572 1/4/2018
Cash Payment $4.99Utility LightersE 100-43000-215 Shop Supplies
Invoice 14572 1/4/2018

$48.97TotalTransaction Date 1/29/2018 Cash 10100Due 0

MENARDS-BUFFALO Ck# 033243  2/6/2018Refer 2305
Cash Payment $373.19Brooms, Mops, Trash Cans, Door Stops, Etc. 

for New PW Building
E 100-43000-220 Repair/Maint Supply (GE

Invoice 61629 1/29/2018
$373.19TotalTransaction Date 2/1/2018 Cash 10100Due 0

MURPHY, DEVIN Ck# 033244  2/6/2018Refer 2258
Cash Payment $200.00Hall Damage Deposit Release - 1/19 & 1/20/18 

Event
G 100-22000 Deposits

Invoice 1/22/2018
$200.00TotalTransaction Date 1/22/2018 Cash 10100Due 0

NW HOMESCHOOL ATHLETIC CO Ck# 033245  2/6/2018Refer 2267
Cash Payment $200.00Hall Damage Deposit Release - 01/15/18 EventG 100-22000 Deposits
Invoice 1/16/2018

$200.00TotalTransaction Date 1/29/2018 Cash 10100Due 0

OLSON, DIANE Ck# 033246  2/6/2018Refer 2265
Cash Payment $200.00Hall Damage Deposit Release - 01/13/18 EventG 100-22000 Deposits
Invoice 1/16/2018

$200.00TotalTransaction Date 1/29/2018 Cash 10100Due 0

RANDYS ENVIRONMENTAL SERVI Ck# 002252E 2/6/2018Refer 2252
Cash Payment $3,362.94Recycling - January 2018E 100-43245-384 Refuse/Garbage Dispos
Invoice

$3,362.94TotalTransaction Date 1/29/2018 Cash 10100Due 0

RANDYS ENVIRONMENTAL SERVI Ck# 002253E 2/6/2018Refer 2253
Cash Payment $233.43General Trash - City Hall - February 2018E 100-41940-384 Refuse/Garbage Dispos
Invoice 1/26/2018

$233.43TotalTransaction Date 1/29/2018 Cash 10100Due 0

RUSSELL SECURITY RESOURCE I Ck# 002259E 2/6/2018Refer 2284
Cash Payment $7,210.36PW Building - Draw #4: Card Readers

Project 208218
E 411-41940-310 Other Professional Servi

Invoice A31341 1/17/2018
$7,210.36TotalTransaction Date 1/30/2018 Cash 10100Due 0

SAFETY TRAIN, INC. Ck# 033247  2/6/2018Refer 2300

11



Payments

CITY OF HANOVER 02/01/18 3:53 PM
Page 3

Current Period: February 2018

Cash Payment $950.002018 Safety TrainingE 100-43000-208 Training and Instruction
Invoice 11/11/2017

$950.00TotalTransaction Date 1/30/2018 Cash 10100Due 0

SPECTRUM SUPPLY Ck# 033248  2/6/2018Refer 2302
Cash Payment $17.67XL Nitrile GlovesE 100-43000-215 Shop Supplies
Invoice 98769 1/2/2018
Cash Payment $36.00Ear PlugsE 100-43000-215 Shop Supplies
Invoice 99847 1/17/2018

$53.67TotalTransaction Date 1/30/2018 Cash 10100Due 0

STEINBRECHER PAINTING COMP Ck# 033249  2/6/2018Refer 2285
Cash Payment $9,215.00PW Building - Draw #4: Painting Done to Date 

2018
Project 208218

E 411-41940-310 Other Professional Servi

Invoice 1/30/2018
$9,215.00TotalTransaction Date 1/30/2018 Cash 10100Due 0

SUN LIFE FINANCIAL Ck# 033250  2/6/2018Refer 2306
Cash Payment $837.80Life Insurance - February 2018G 100-21707 Life Ins
Invoice 5461158-0218 1/19/2018

$837.80TotalTransaction Date 2/1/2018 Cash 10100Due 0

TREPTAU, MARY Ck# 033251  2/6/2018Refer 2297
Cash Payment $200.00Hall Damage Deposit Release - 01/28/18 EventG 100-22000 Deposits
Invoice 1/29/2018

$200.00TotalTransaction Date 1/30/2018 Cash 10100Due 0

TWIN CITIES WEST FLOORING Ck# 033252  2/6/2018Refer 2287
Cash Payment $7,918.25PW Building - Draw #4: Porcelain Floor Tile, 

Wall Tile, Bullnose, Vinyl Pland and Vinyl Base, 
Prepwork

Project 208218

E 411-41940-310 Other Professional Servi

Invoice 3009 1/10/2018
$7,918.25TotalTransaction Date 1/30/2018 Cash 10100Due 0

TWIN CITY HARDWARE Ck# 033253  2/6/2018Refer 2288
Cash Payment $165.66PW Building - Draw #4: Grab Bars

Project 208218
E 411-41940-310 Other Professional Servi

Invoice 922353 1/17/2018
$165.66TotalTransaction Date 1/30/2018 Cash 10100Due 0

VEOLIA WATER NORTH AMERICA Ck# 033254  2/6/2018Refer 2269
Cash Payment $3,076.50Water Services - February 2018E 601-43252-310 Other Professional Servi
Invoice 90136410 1/15/2018
Cash Payment $4,248.50Sewer Services - February 2018E 602-43252-310 Other Professional Servi
Invoice 90136410 1/15/2018

$7,325.00TotalTransaction Date 1/29/2018 Cash 10100Due 0

VISA - BANKWEST Ck# 033255  2/6/2018Refer 2299
Cash Payment $75.01EDA Property: Asbestos RemovalE 201-41330-437 Other Miscellaneous
Invoice 1/19/2018
Cash Payment $379.9010 - Carhartt Rain Defender SweatshirtsE 100-43000-260 Uniforms
Invoice 1/19/2018
Cash Payment $132.782 Cases of 20 lb. Copy PaperE 100-41570-200 Office Supplies (GENER
Invoice 1/19/2018
Cash Payment $29.55Brown Terry Cloth for ZamboniE 100-45200-220 Repair/Maint Supply (GE
Invoice 1/19/2018

12



Payments

CITY OF HANOVER 02/01/18 3:53 PM
Page 4

Current Period: February 2018

Cash Payment -$40.21Return 2 Cases of 20 lb. Copy PaperE 100-41570-200 Office Supplies (GENER
Invoice 1/19/2018
Cash Payment $35.97Ice Cleats for Public WorksE 100-43000-220 Repair/Maint Supply (GE
Invoice 1/19/2018
Cash Payment $104.00Microsoft Online ExchangeE 100-41600-310 Other Professional Servi
Invoice 1/19/2018

$717.00TotalTransaction Date 1/30/2018 Cash 10100Due 0

WEX BANK - FD Ck# 033256  2/6/2018Refer 2259
Cash Payment $225.14Fire Dept. FuelE 100-42260-212 Motor Fuels
Invoice 52822899 1/15/2018

$225.14TotalTransaction Date 1/29/2018 Cash 10100Due 0

WEX BANK-PW Ck# 033257  2/6/2018Refer 2258
Cash Payment $949.39Public Works FuelE 100-43000-212 Motor Fuels
Invoice 52831166 1/15/2018
Cash Payment $137.64Trac Hoe for EDA House DemolitionE 201-41330-437 Other Miscellaneous
Invoice 52831166 1/15/2018

$1,087.03TotalTransaction Date 1/29/2018 Cash 10100Due 0

Pre-Written Check $75,005.35
Checks to be Generated by the Computer $0.00

Total $75,005.35

Fund Summary
10100  Cash

602 SEWER ENTERPRISE FUND $4,248.50
601 WATER ENTERPRISE FUND $3,076.50
411 FACILITIES CAPITAL PROJ FUND $52,826.06
201 EDA SPECIAL REVENUE FUND $212.65
100 GENERAL FUND $14,641.64

$75,005.35

13



*Check Summary Register©

CITY OF HANOVER 02/01/18 3:41 PM
Page 1

Cks 2/6/2018 - 2/6/2018

Name Check Date Check Amt

10100   Cash

Paid Chk#  002256E GRONSBERG, BRIAN 2/6/2018 $100.00 Assist with Maple Grove Triath
Paid Chk#  002257E KINGHORN COMPANY 2/6/2018 $2,476.24 PW Building - Draw #4: General
Paid Chk#  002260E WSB & ASSOCIATES, INC. 2/6/2018 $26,437.25 Erosion Control - December 201
Paid Chk#  033212 DEPT OF EMPLOYMENT & ECON 2/6/2018 $1,857.30 Unemployment Benefits 4th Quar
Paid Chk#  033213 FEHN COMPANIES 2/6/2018 $28,873.79 Progress Billing #4 - PW Build
Paid Chk#  033214 FIRST SOURCE SOLUTIONS 2/6/2018 $32.25 FD Background Check - R. Melch
Paid Chk#  033215 INTERIOR COMPONENTS GROU 2/6/2018 $3,967.20 PW Building - Draw #4: Custom 
Paid Chk#  033216 KOTTKE, BRIAN 2/6/2018 $483.72 Hotel - MN Fire Chief's Confer
Paid Chk#  033217 MONTICELLO ANIMAL CONTROL 2/6/2018 $50.00 12/18/17 Pick Up Border Terrio
Paid Chk#  033218 NEO ELECTRICAL SOLUTIONS, 2/6/2018 $11,404.75 PW Building - Draw #4: Electri
Paid Chk#  033219 Northland Trust Services 2/6/2018 $435.00 Annual Continuing Disclosure R
Paid Chk#  033220 OMANN BROTHERS INC 2/6/2018 $1,330.00 PW Building - Draw #4: Extra G
Paid Chk#  033221 P. SKLUZACEK BUILDERS, INC. 2/6/2018 $5,714.26 PW Building - Draw #4: Erect B
Paid Chk#  033222 PETERSON, TERESA 2/6/2018 $50.00 Hall Rental Refund - 02/16 and
Paid Chk#  033223 RAY, JUSTIN 2/6/2018 $100.00 Assist with Maple Grove Triath
Paid Chk#  033224 RTL CONSTRUCTION, INC. 2/6/2018 $47,913.43 PW Building - Draw #4: Per Con
Paid Chk#  033225 RTS MECHANICAL 2/6/2018 $6,555.00 PW Building - Draw #4: Progres
Paid Chk#  033226 Rupp Anderson Squires & Waldsp 2/6/2018 $1,210.25 Miscellaneous - November 2017
Paid Chk#  033227 SKARNES INC. 2/6/2018 $18,951.55 PW Building - Draw #4: Jib Cra
Paid Chk#  033228 STEINBRECHER PAINTING COM 2/6/2018 $4,560.00 PW Building - Draw #4: Paintin
Paid Chk#  033229 TWIN CITY GARAGE DOOR CO 2/6/2018 $1,045.00 PW Building - Draw #4: Water P
Paid Chk#  033230 TWIN CITY HARDWARE 2/6/2018 $7,367.64 PW Building - Draw #4: Signs, 
Paid Chk#  033231 VIKING AUTOMATIC SPRINKLER 2/6/2018 $4,617.00 PW Building - Draw #4: Work Pe
Paid Chk#  033232 VOSS UTILITY PLUMBING 2/6/2018 $6,536.00 PW Building - Draw #4: Plumbin
Paid Chk#  033233 XCEL ENERGY 2/6/2018 $1,698.34 Fire Station 12/05/17 - 01/08/
Paid Chk#  033234 XCEL ENERGY 2/6/2018 $536.75 City Lights - Christmas Lights

Total Checks $184,302.72

FILTER: None

14



*Check Summary Register©

CITY OF HANOVER 02/01/18 3:47 PM
Page 1

February 2018

Name Check Date Check Amt

10100   Cash

Paid Chk#  033235 AT&T MOBILITY 2/6/2018 $166.61 PW Cell Phones - 12/18/17 - 01
Paid Chk#  033236 CARSON, CLELLAND & SCHRED 2/6/2018 $9.38 Legal Support / Work - January
Paid Chk#  033237 COMCAST 2/6/2018 $557.30 PW Digital Voice & Internet - 
Paid Chk#  033238 CZECH, STEVE 2/6/2018 $200.00 Hall Damage Deposit Release - 
Paid Chk#  033239 DIR ALCOHOL AND GAMBLING E 2/6/2018 $250.00 Renewal of Consumption & Displ
Paid Chk#  033240 LOUKASA, SHANNON 2/6/2018 $200.00 Hall Damage Deposit Release - 
Paid Chk#  033241 MARCO TECHNOLOGIES, LLC 2/6/2018 $791.25 Contract Overage Charge for 07
Paid Chk#  033242 MENARDS - MAPLE GROVE 2/6/2018 $48.97 Utility Lighters
Paid Chk#  033243 MENARDS-BUFFALO 2/6/2018 $373.19 Brooms, Mops, Trash Cans, Door
Paid Chk#  033244 MURPHY, DEVIN 2/6/2018 $200.00 Hall Damage Deposit Release - 
Paid Chk#  033245 NW HOMESCHOOL ATHLETIC C 2/6/2018 $200.00 Hall Damage Deposit Release - 
Paid Chk#  033246 OLSON, DIANE 2/6/2018 $200.00 Hall Damage Deposit Release - 
Paid Chk#  033247 SAFETY TRAIN, INC. 2/6/2018 $950.00 2018 Safety Training
Paid Chk#  033248 SPECTRUM SUPPLY 2/6/2018 $53.67 XL Nitrile Gloves
Paid Chk#  033249 STEINBRECHER PAINTING COM 2/6/2018 $9,215.00 PW Building - Draw #4: Paintin
Paid Chk#  033250 Sun Life Financial 2/6/2018 $837.80 Life Insurance - February 2018
Paid Chk#  033251 TREPTAU, MARY 2/6/2018 $200.00 Hall Damage Deposit Release - 
Paid Chk#  033252 TWIN CITIES WEST FLOORING 2/6/2018 $7,918.25 PW Building - Draw #4: Porcela
Paid Chk#  033253 TWIN CITY HARDWARE 2/6/2018 $165.66 PW Building - Draw #4: Grab Ba
Paid Chk#  033254 Veolia Water North America 2/6/2018 $7,325.00 Sewer Services - February 2018
Paid Chk#  033255 VISA 2/6/2018 $717.00 Microsoft Online Exchange
Paid Chk#  033256 WEX BANK - FD 2/6/2018 $225.14 Fire Dept. Fuel
Paid Chk#  033257 WEX BANK 2/6/2018 $1,087.03 Public Works Fuel

Total Checks $31,891.25

FILTER: None

15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



02/01/18 3:55 PM

Cash Balances

CITY OF HANOVER
Page 1

February 2018

Fund
Begin
Month

GL Debits
Month

GL Credits
Month Balance

100 GENERAL FUND $763,272.31 $40.21 $14,681.85 $748,630.67

107 FIRE DEPT DONATIONS FUND $19,569.28 $0.00 $0.00 $19,569.28

201 EDA SPECIAL REVENUE FUND $64,642.03 $0.00 $212.65 $64,429.38

205 EDA BUSINESS INCENTIVE FUND $246,938.85 $0.00 $0.00 $246,938.85

311 2008A GO CIP REFUNDING BOND $45,006.28 $0.00 $0.00 $45,006.28

312 2009A GO IMP REFUNDING BOND $5,242.50 $0.00 $0.00 $5,242.50

313 2010 GO EQUIPMENT CERTIFICATES $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

314 2011A GO IMP CROSSOVER REF BD $437,635.97 $0.00 $0.00 $437,635.97

315 2016A GO CIP BOND $5,422.25 $0.00 $0.00 $5,422.25

401 GENERAL CAPITAL PROJECTS $1,349,281.84 $0.00 $0.00 $1,349,281.84

402 PARKS CAPITAL PROJECTS $63,950.35 $0.00 $0.00 $63,950.35

403 FIRE DEPT CAPITAL FUND $164,407.89 $0.00 $0.00 $164,407.89

404 HISTORICAL CAPITAL PROJ FUND $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

405 PARK DEDICATION FEE $2,740.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,740.00

407 TIF REDEV DIST #1 $7,085.17 $0.00 $0.00 $7,085.17

409 MAHLER PIT - 15TH ST IMP FUND $2,458.84 $0.00 $0.00 $2,458.84

411 FACILITIES CAPITAL PROJ FUND -$274,959.54 $0.00 $52,826.06 -$327,785.60

417 EQUIPMENT CAPITAL FUND $157,995.49 $0.00 $0.00 $157,995.49

418 STREET CAPITAL PROJ FUND $574,017.35 $0.00 $0.00 $574,017.35

601 WATER ENTERPRISE FUND $855,054.69 $0.00 $3,076.50 $851,978.19

602 SEWER ENTERPRISE FUND $310,181.85 $0.00 $4,248.50 $305,933.35

603 STORM WATER ENTERPRISE FUND $211,166.72 $0.00 $0.00 $211,166.72

611 WATER CAPITAL IMP FUND $135,861.21 $0.00 $0.00 $135,861.21

612 SEWER CAPITAL IMP FUND $1,859,474.02 $0.00 $0.00 $1,859,474.02

613 STORM WATER CAPITAL IMP FUND $543,585.92 $0.00 $0.00 $543,585.92

804 SCHENDELS FIELD ESC FUND $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

809 BRIDGES AT HANOVER ESC FUND $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

811 EROSION CONTROL ESCROW FUND $25,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $25,000.00

815 LANDSCAPE ESCROW FUND $24,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $24,000.00

817 INFRASTRUCTURE ESCROW FUND $15,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $15,000.00

818 MISC ESCROWS FUND $14,983.67 $0.00 $0.00 $14,983.67

820 BRIDGES TOWNHOMES ESC FUND $3,615.07 $0.00 $0.00 $3,615.07

821 QUAIL PASS 2ND ADD ESCROW FD $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

823 CROW RVR HTS WEST 3RD / BACKES $153,386.15 $0.00 $0.00 $153,386.15

900 INTEREST $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$7,786,016.16 $40.21 $75,045.56 $7,711,010.81

26



02/01/18 4:19 PM

Revenue Budget by Source - General Fund

CITY OF HANOVER
Page 1

Source
Alt
Code Account Descr

February
2018 Amt

2018
YTD Amt

2018 YTD
Budget

2018 YTD
Balance

%YTD
Budget

Fund 100 GENERAL FUND

TAXES R 100-31000 Property Taxes - General $0.00 $6,238.65 $881,449.00 $875,210.35 0.71%

TAXES R 100-31020 Property Taxes - Fire $0.00 $0.00 $129,904.00 $129,904.00 0.00%

TAXES R 100-31800 Franchise Fees $0.00 $3,992.93 $15,000.00 $11,007.07 26.62%

$0.00 $10,231.58 $1,026,353.00 $1,016,121.42 1.00%Source Alt Code TAXES

SERVICE R 100-34000 Charges for Services $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

SERVICE R 100-34101 City Hall Rent Revenue $0.00 $450.00 $10,000.00 $9,550.00 4.50%

SERVICE R 100-34107 Assessment Search Fees $0.00 $25.00 $400.00 $375.00 6.25%

SERVICE R 100-34108 Administrative Fees $0.00 $1,200.00 $2,000.00 $800.00 60.00%

SERVICE R 100-34109 Copies/Faxes $0.00 $0.00 $75.00 $75.00 0.00%

SERVICE R 100-34206 Other Public Safety Charges $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

SERVICE R 100-34207 Fire Protection Services $0.00 $0.00 $140,661.00 $140,661.00 0.00%

SERVICE R 100-34403 Recycling Rev/Reimb $0.00 $1,191.40 $6,000.00 $4,808.60 19.86%

SERVICE R 100-34780 Park Rental Fees $0.00 $0.00 $3,000.00 $3,000.00 0.00%

SERVICE R 100-34940 Cemetery Revenues $0.00 $1,500.00 $2,000.00 $500.00 75.00%

$0.00 $4,366.40 $164,136.00 $159,769.60 2.66%Source Alt Code SERVICE

MISC R 100-36100 Special Assessments $0.00 $0.00 $500.00 $500.00 0.00%

MISC R 100-36200 Miscellaneous Revenues $0.00 $12.53 $900.00 $887.47 1.39%

MISC R 100-36210 Interest Earnings $0.00 $0.00 $3,000.00 $3,000.00 0.00%

MISC R 100-36215 Investment Income/Loss $0.00 $0.00 $6,000.00 $6,000.00 0.00%

MISC R 100-36230 Contributions and Donations $0.00 $0.00 $2,000.00 $2,000.00 0.00%

MISC R 100-36235 Insurance Dividends $0.00 $0.00 $8,000.00 $8,000.00 0.00%

MISC R 100-36250 Damage Deposits $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

MISC R 100-36260 Refunds or Reimbursements $0.00 $29.38 $0.00 -$29.38 0.00%

MISC R 100-36290 Sale of Vehicles/Equipment $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

MISC R 100-39101 Sales of General Fixed Asset $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

MISC R 100-39203 Transfer from Other Fund $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

$0.00 $41.91 $20,400.00 $20,358.09 0.21%Source Alt Code MISC

LIC PERM R 100-32110 Alchoholic Beverages $0.00 $0.00 $10,370.00 $10,370.00 0.00%

LIC PERM R 100-32180 Other Bus. Licenses/Permits $0.00 $250.00 $400.00 $150.00 62.50%

LIC PERM R 100-32210 Building Permits $0.00 $3,154.84 $140,000.00 $136,845.16 2.25%

LIC PERM R 100-32240 Animal Licenses $0.00 $0.00 $100.00 $100.00 0.00%

LIC PERM R 100-32260 Solid Waste Hauler Licenses $0.00 $0.00 $1,500.00 $1,500.00 0.00%

LIC PERM R 100-32270 Rental Dwelling Licenses $0.00 $0.00 $800.00 $800.00 0.00%

LIC PERM R 100-32280 Other Non-Business Lic/Per $0.00 $0.00 $50.00 $50.00 0.00%

$0.00 $3,404.84 $153,220.00 $149,815.16 2.22%Source Alt Code LIC PERM

INTGOVT R 100-33400 State Grants and Aids $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

INTGOVT R 100-33401 Local Government Aid $0.00 $0.00 $117,651.00 $117,651.00 0.00%

INTGOVT R 100-33410 MV Credit $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

INTGOVT R 100-33420 PERA Aid $0.00 $0.00 $339.00 $339.00 0.00%

INTGOVT R 100-33422 State Fire Aid $0.00 $0.00 $39,000.00 $39,000.00 0.00%

INTGOVT R 100-33426 State Police Aid $0.00 $0.00 $5,500.00 $5,500.00 0.00%

INTGOVT R 100-33610 County Grants/Aid for Roads $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

$0.00 $0.00 $162,490.00 $162,490.00 0.00%Source Alt Code INTGOVT

FINES R 100-35100 Court Fines $0.00 $0.00 $2,000.00 $2,000.00 0.00%

$0.00 $0.00 $2,000.00 $2,000.00 0.00%Source Alt Code FINES

$0.00 $18,044.73 $1,528,599.00 $1,510,554.27 1.18%Fund 100 GENERAL FUND

27



Source
Alt
Code Account Descr

February
2018 Amt

2018
YTD Amt

2018 YTD
Budget

2018 YTD
Balance

%YTD
Budget

Page 2
02/01/18 4:19 PM

Revenue Budget by Source - General Fund

CITY OF HANOVER

$0.00 $18,044.73 $1,528,599.00 $1,510,554.27 1.18%

28



02/01/18 4:20 PM

Expenditure Budget Report - General Fund

CITY OF HANOVER
Page 1

Dept
Abbrev Account Descr

February
2018
Amt

2018
YTD Amt

2018 YTD
Budget

2018 YTD
Balance

%YTD
Budget

Fund 100 GENERAL FUND

Dept 41110 Council

COUNCIL E 100-41110-111 Committee Wages/Mee $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

COUNCIL E 100-41110-122 FICA $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

COUNCIL E 100-41110-123 Medicare $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

COUNCIL E 100-41110-208 Training and Instructio $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

COUNCIL E 100-41110-306 Dues & Subscriptions $0.00 $1,098.90 $0.00 -$1,098.90 0.00%

COUNCIL E 100-41110-331 Travel Expenses $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

COUNCIL E 100-41110-437 Other Miscellaneous $0.00 $25.00 $0.00 -$25.00 0.00%

$0.00 $1,123.90 $0.00 -$1,123.90 0.00%Dept 41110 Council

Dept 41330 Boards and Commissions

BRDCOMM E 100-41330-111 Committee Wages/Mee $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

BRDCOMM E 100-41330-208 Training and Instructio $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

BRDCOMM E 100-41330-331 Travel Expenses $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%Dept 41330 Boards and Commissions

Dept 41400 City Administrator

CITYADM E 100-41400-101 Full-Time Employees R $0.00 $5,494.36 $0.00 -$5,494.36 0.00%

CITYADM E 100-41400-121 PERA $0.00 $412.08 $0.00 -$412.08 0.00%

CITYADM E 100-41400-122 FICA $0.00 $340.65 $0.00 -$340.65 0.00%

CITYADM E 100-41400-123 Medicare $0.00 $79.67 $0.00 -$79.67 0.00%

CITYADM E 100-41400-134 Employer Paid Life $0.00 $31.38 $0.00 -$31.38 0.00%

CITYADM E 100-41400-151 Med/Dental Insurance $0.00 $691.40 $0.00 -$691.40 0.00%

CITYADM E 100-41400-208 Training and Instructio $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

CITYADM E 100-41400-306 Dues & Subscriptions $0.00 $25.00 $0.00 -$25.00 0.00%

$0.00 $7,074.54 $0.00 -$7,074.54 0.00%Dept 41400 City Administrator

Dept 41410 Elections

ELECTION E 100-41410-200 Office Supplies (GENER $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

ELECTION E 100-41410-310 Other Professional Serv $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

ELECTION E 100-41410-351 Legal Notices Publishin $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

ELECTION E 100-41410-400 Repairs & Maint Cont ( $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%Dept 41410 Elections

Dept 41430 Clerical Staff

CLERICAL E 100-41430-101 Full-Time Employees R $0.00 $3,473.31 $0.00 -$3,473.31 0.00%

CLERICAL E 100-41430-121 PERA $0.00 $260.50 $0.00 -$260.50 0.00%

CLERICAL E 100-41430-122 FICA $0.00 $215.34 $0.00 -$215.34 0.00%

CLERICAL E 100-41430-123 Medicare $0.00 $50.37 $0.00 -$50.37 0.00%

CLERICAL E 100-41430-134 Employer Paid Life $0.00 $121.48 $0.00 -$121.48 0.00%

CLERICAL E 100-41430-142 Unemployment Benefit $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

CLERICAL E 100-41430-151 Med/Dental Insurance $0.00 $700.02 $0.00 -$700.02 0.00%

CLERICAL E 100-41430-208 Training and Instructio $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

CLERICAL E 100-41430-306 Dues & Subscriptions $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

$0.00 $4,821.02 $0.00 -$4,821.02 0.00%Dept 41430 Clerical Staff

Dept 41435 Staff Expenses

STAFFEXP E 100-41435-260 Uniforms $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

STAFFEXP E 100-41435-310 Other Professional Serv $0.00 $150.00 $0.00 -$150.00 0.00%

STAFFEXP E 100-41435-331 Travel Expenses $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

$0.00 $150.00 $0.00 -$150.00 0.00%Dept 41435 Staff Expenses

Dept 41530 Accounting

ACCTING E 100-41530-101 Full-Time Employees R $0.00 $4,080.00 $0.00 -$4,080.00 0.00%

ACCTING E 100-41530-121 PERA $0.00 $306.00 $0.00 -$306.00 0.00%
29



Dept
Abbrev Account Descr

February
2018
Amt

2018
YTD Amt

2018 YTD
Budget

2018 YTD
Balance

%YTD
Budget

Page 2
02/01/18 4:20 PM

Expenditure Budget Report - General Fund

CITY OF HANOVER

ACCTING E 100-41530-122 FICA $0.00 $251.64 $0.00 -$251.64 0.00%

ACCTING E 100-41530-123 Medicare $0.00 $58.84 $0.00 -$58.84 0.00%

ACCTING E 100-41530-134 Employer Paid Life $0.00 $86.36 $0.00 -$86.36 0.00%

ACCTING E 100-41530-151 Med/Dental Insurance $0.00 $700.00 $0.00 -$700.00 0.00%

ACCTING E 100-41530-208 Training and Instructio $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

ACCTING E 100-41530-306 Dues & Subscriptions $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

ACCTING E 100-41530-310 Other Professional Serv $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

$0.00 $5,482.84 $0.00 -$5,482.84 0.00%Dept 41530 Accounting

Dept 41540 Auditing

AUDITING E 100-41540-301 Auditing and Acctg Ser $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%Dept 41540 Auditing

Dept 41550 Assessing

ASSESS G E 100-41550-310 Other Professional Serv $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%Dept 41550 Assessing

Dept 41570 Purchasing

PURCHASE E 100-41570-200 Office Supplies (GENER $92.57 $92.57 $0.00 -$92.57 0.00%

PURCHASE E 100-41570-205 Bank Fees $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

PURCHASE E 100-41570-207 Computer Supplies $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

PURCHASE E 100-41570-220 Repair/Maint Supply (G $791.25 $967.30 $0.00 -$967.30 0.00%

PURCHASE E 100-41570-322 Postage $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

PURCHASE E 100-41570-570 Office Equip and Furnis $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

$883.82 $1,059.87 $0.00 -$1,059.87 0.00%Dept 41570 Purchasing

Dept 41600 Computer

COMPUTER E 100-41600-310 Other Professional Serv $104.00 $169.00 $0.00 -$169.00 0.00%

$104.00 $169.00 $0.00 -$169.00 0.00%Dept 41600 Computer

Dept 41610 City Attorney

CITYATNY E 100-41610-304 Legal Fees $9.38 $9.38 $0.00 -$9.38 0.00%

$9.38 $9.38 $0.00 -$9.38 0.00%Dept 41610 City Attorney

Dept 41910 Planning and Zoning

PLANZONG E 100-41910-310 Other Professional Serv $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%Dept 41910 Planning and Zoning

Dept 41940 General Govt Buildings/Plant

GOVTBLDG E 100-41940-210 Operating Supplies (GE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

GOVTBLDG E 100-41940-220 Repair/Maint Supply (G $123.00 $123.00 $0.00 -$123.00 0.00%

GOVTBLDG E 100-41940-306 Dues & Subscriptions $250.00 $250.00 $0.00 -$250.00 0.00%

GOVTBLDG E 100-41940-310 Other Professional Serv $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

GOVTBLDG E 100-41940-321 Telephone $557.30 $915.36 $0.00 -$915.36 0.00%

GOVTBLDG E 100-41940-325 Taxes $0.00 $200.00 $0.00 -$200.00 0.00%

GOVTBLDG E 100-41940-381 Electric Utilities $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

GOVTBLDG E 100-41940-383 Gas Utilities $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

GOVTBLDG E 100-41940-384 Refuse/Garbage Dispos $233.43 $461.61 $0.00 -$461.61 0.00%

GOVTBLDG E 100-41940-415 Other Equipment Renta $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

GOVTBLDG E 100-41940-520 Buildings and Structure $0.00 $120.00 $0.00 -$120.00 0.00%

GOVTBLDG E 100-41940-560 Furniture and Fixtures $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

GOVTBLDG E 100-41940-580 Other Equipment $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

$1,163.73 $2,069.97 $0.00 -$2,069.97 0.00%Dept 41940 General Govt Buildings/Plant

Dept 41950 Engineer

ENGINEER E 100-41950-303 Engineering Fees $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%Dept 41950 Engineer 30



Dept
Abbrev Account Descr

February
2018
Amt

2018
YTD Amt

2018 YTD
Budget

2018 YTD
Balance

%YTD
Budget

Page 3
02/01/18 4:20 PM

Expenditure Budget Report - General Fund

CITY OF HANOVER

Dept 41960 Insurance

INSURANCE E 100-41960-150 Worker s Comp (GENE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

INSURANCE E 100-41960-152 Worker s Comp Benefit $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

INSURANCE E 100-41960-361 General Liability Ins $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%Dept 41960 Insurance

Dept 41970 Legal Publications

LEGALPUB E 100-41970-341 Employment $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

LEGALPUB E 100-41970-343 Other Advertising $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

LEGALPUB E 100-41970-351 Legal Notices Publishin $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

LEGALPUB E 100-41970-354 Recording Fees $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%Dept 41970 Legal Publications

Dept 42101 Hennepin County Sheriff

HCSHERIFF E 100-42101-310 Other Professional Serv $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%Dept 42101 Hennepin County Sheriff

Dept 42102 Wright County Sheriff

WCSHERIFF E 100-42102-310 Other Professional Serv $0.00 $8,760.00 $0.00 -$8,760.00 0.00%

$0.00 $8,760.00 $0.00 -$8,760.00 0.00%Dept 42102 Wright County Sheriff

Dept 42210 Fire Dept Administration

FIREADMIN E 100-42210-103 Part-Time Employees $0.00 $21,289.18 $0.00 -$21,289.18 0.00%

FIREADMIN E 100-42210-122 FICA $0.00 $1,319.96 $0.00 -$1,319.96 0.00%

FIREADMIN E 100-42210-123 Medicare $0.00 $308.69 $0.00 -$308.69 0.00%

FIREADMIN E 100-42210-142 Unemployment Benefit $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FIREADMIN E 100-42210-150 Worker s Comp (GENE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FIREADMIN E 100-42210-200 Office Supplies (GENER $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FIREADMIN E 100-42210-305 Medical and Dental Fee $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FIREADMIN E 100-42210-306 Dues & Subscriptions $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FIREADMIN E 100-42210-361 General Liability Ins $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

$0.00 $22,917.83 $0.00 -$22,917.83 0.00%Dept 42210 Fire Dept Administration

Dept 42220 Fire Dept Equipment

FIREEQUIP E 100-42220-221 Equipment Parts $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FIREEQUIP E 100-42220-228 Medical Supplies $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FIREEQUIP E 100-42220-240 Small Tools and Minor $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FIREEQUIP E 100-42220-260 Uniforms $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FIREEQUIP E 100-42220-580 Other Equipment $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%Dept 42220 Fire Dept Equipment

Dept 42240 Fire Dept Training

FIRETRNG E 100-42240-208 Training and Instructio $0.00 $250.00 $0.00 -$250.00 0.00%

FIRETRNG E 100-42240-310 Other Professional Serv $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FIRETRNG E 100-42240-331 Travel Expenses $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

$0.00 $250.00 $0.00 -$250.00 0.00%Dept 42240 Fire Dept Training

Dept 42260 Fire Vehicles

FIREVEH E 100-42260-212 Motor Fuels $225.14 $225.14 $0.00 -$225.14 0.00%

FIREVEH E 100-42260-220 Repair/Maint Supply (G $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FIREVEH E 100-42260-240 Small Tools and Minor $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FIREVEH E 100-42260-323 Radio Units $0.00 $300.00 $0.00 -$300.00 0.00%

$225.14 $525.14 $0.00 -$525.14 0.00%Dept 42260 Fire Vehicles

Dept 42280 Fire Stations and Bldgs

FIREBLDG E 100-42280-215 Shop Supplies $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FIREBLDG E 100-42280-220 Repair/Maint Supply (G $0.00 $19.00 $0.00 -$19.00 0.00%31



Dept
Abbrev Account Descr

February
2018
Amt

2018
YTD Amt

2018 YTD
Budget

2018 YTD
Balance

%YTD
Budget

Page 4
02/01/18 4:20 PM

Expenditure Budget Report - General Fund

CITY OF HANOVER

FIREBLDG E 100-42280-321 Telephone $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FIREBLDG E 100-42280-325 Taxes $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FIREBLDG E 100-42280-381 Electric Utilities $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FIREBLDG E 100-42280-383 Gas Utilities $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

$0.00 $19.00 $0.00 -$19.00 0.00%Dept 42280 Fire Stations and Bldgs

Dept 42290 Fire Relief Association

FIRERELIEF E 100-42290-124 Fire Pension Contributi $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FIRERELIEF E 100-42290-125 Other Retirement Contr $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FIRERELIEF E 100-42290-301 Auditing and Acctg Ser $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%Dept 42290 Fire Relief Association

Dept 42401 Building Inspection Admin

INSPADMN E 100-42401-310 Other Professional Serv $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%Dept 42401 Building Inspection Admin

Dept 42700 Animal Control

ANIMCTRL E 100-42700-310 Other Professional Serv $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%Dept 42700 Animal Control

Dept 42800 Cemetery

CEMETERY E 100-42800-310 Other Professional Serv $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%Dept 42800 Cemetery

Dept 43000 Public Works (GENERAL)

PUBWRKS E 100-43000-101 Full-Time Employees R $0.00 $11,980.77 $0.00 -$11,980.77 0.00%

PUBWRKS E 100-43000-102 Full-Time Employees O $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

PUBWRKS E 100-43000-103 Part-Time Employees $0.00 $215.00 $0.00 -$215.00 0.00%

PUBWRKS E 100-43000-121 PERA $0.00 $898.55 $0.00 -$898.55 0.00%

PUBWRKS E 100-43000-122 FICA $0.00 $718.87 $0.00 -$718.87 0.00%

PUBWRKS E 100-43000-123 Medicare $0.00 $168.14 $0.00 -$168.14 0.00%

PUBWRKS E 100-43000-134 Employer Paid Life $0.00 $212.52 $0.00 -$212.52 0.00%

PUBWRKS E 100-43000-142 Unemployment Benefit $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

PUBWRKS E 100-43000-151 Med/Dental Insurance $0.00 $2,501.94 $0.00 -$2,501.94 0.00%

PUBWRKS E 100-43000-208 Training and Instructio $950.00 $1,449.00 $0.00 -$1,449.00 0.00%

PUBWRKS E 100-43000-212 Motor Fuels $949.39 $949.39 $0.00 -$949.39 0.00%

PUBWRKS E 100-43000-215 Shop Supplies $58.66 $58.66 $0.00 -$58.66 0.00%

PUBWRKS E 100-43000-220 Repair/Maint Supply (G $409.16 $409.16 $0.00 -$409.16 0.00%

PUBWRKS E 100-43000-226 Sign Repair Materials $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

PUBWRKS E 100-43000-240 Small Tools and Minor $43.98 $43.98 $0.00 -$43.98 0.00%

PUBWRKS E 100-43000-260 Uniforms $379.90 $379.90 $0.00 -$379.90 0.00%

PUBWRKS E 100-43000-310 Other Professional Serv $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

PUBWRKS E 100-43000-321 Telephone $166.61 $166.61 $0.00 -$166.61 0.00%

PUBWRKS E 100-43000-325 Taxes $0.00 $118.00 $0.00 -$118.00 0.00%

$2,957.70 $20,270.49 $0.00 -$20,270.49 0.00%Dept 43000 Public Works (GENERAL)

Dept 43121 Paved Streets

PAVSTRTS E 100-43121-224 Street Maint Materials $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%Dept 43121 Paved Streets

Dept 43122 Unpaved Streets

UNPAVSTS E 100-43122-224 Street Maint Materials $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%Dept 43122 Unpaved Streets

Dept 43125 Ice & Snow Removal

SNOWREMO E 100-43125-224 Street Maint Materials $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%Dept 43125 Ice & Snow Removal 32



Dept
Abbrev Account Descr

February
2018
Amt

2018
YTD Amt

2018 YTD
Budget

2018 YTD
Balance

%YTD
Budget

Page 5
02/01/18 4:20 PM

Expenditure Budget Report - General Fund

CITY OF HANOVER

Dept 43160 Street Lighting

STLGHTG E 100-43160-381 Electric Utilities $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%Dept 43160 Street Lighting

Dept 43240 Waste (refuse) Disposal

REFDISPO E 100-43240-384 Refuse/Garbage Dispos $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%Dept 43240 Waste (refuse) Disposal

Dept 43245 Recycling: Refuse

RECYCLING E 100-43245-384 Refuse/Garbage Dispos $3,362.94 $3,362.94 $0.00 -$3,362.94 0.00%

$3,362.94 $3,362.94 $0.00 -$3,362.94 0.00%Dept 43245 Recycling: Refuse

Dept 45186 Senior Center

SRCENTER E 100-45186-437 Other Miscellaneous $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%Dept 45186 Senior Center

Dept 45200 Parks (GENERAL)

PARKS E 100-45200-212 Motor Fuels $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

PARKS E 100-45200-220 Repair/Maint Supply (G $29.55 $29.55 $0.00 -$29.55 0.00%

PARKS E 100-45200-225 Landscaping Materials $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

PARKS E 100-45200-310 Other Professional Serv $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

PARKS E 100-45200-381 Electric Utilities $0.00 $54.90 $0.00 -$54.90 0.00%

PARKS E 100-45200-400 Repairs & Maint Cont ( $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

PARKS E 100-45200-440 Programs $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

PARKS E 100-45200-580 Other Equipment $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

$29.55 $84.45 $0.00 -$84.45 0.00%Dept 45200 Parks (GENERAL)

Dept 45500 Libraries (GENERAL)

LIBRARY E 100-45500-437 Other Miscellaneous $0.00 $3,500.00 $0.00 -$3,500.00 0.00%

$0.00 $3,500.00 $0.00 -$3,500.00 0.00%Dept 45500 Libraries (GENERAL)

Dept 48205 Damage Deposit Refunds

DMGDEPRF E 100-48205-810 Refunds & Reimbursem $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%Dept 48205 Damage Deposit Refunds

Dept 49360 Transfers Out

TRNSFERS E 100-49360-700 Transfers (GENERAL) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%Dept 49360 Transfers Out

Dept 49800 Transit (GENERAL)

TRANSIT E 100-49800-310 Other Professional Serv $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%Dept 49800 Transit (GENERAL)

$8,736.26 $81,650.37 $0.00 -$81,650.37 0.00%Fund 100 GENERAL FUND

33



Dept
Abbrev Account Descr

February
2018
Amt

2018
YTD Amt

2018 YTD
Budget

2018 YTD
Balance

%YTD
Budget

Page 6
02/01/18 4:20 PM

Expenditure Budget Report - General Fund

CITY OF HANOVER

$8,736.26 $81,650.37 $0.00 -$81,650.37 0.00%

34



CITY OF HANOVER 
COUNTIES OF WRIGHT AND HENNEPIN 

STATE OF MINNESOTA 
 

A regular meeting of the City Council of the City of Hanover, Minnesota, was called to order by Mayor 
Kauffman at 7:00 p.m. in the Council Chambers of the City Hall, in the City of Hanover, Minnesota, on 
the 5th day of February, 2018.   
 
The following Council Members were present:   
 
The following Council Members were absent:    
 
A motion to adopt the following resolution was made by _______ and seconded by ________. 
 

 
RESOLUTION NO 02-05-18-06 

 
A RESOLUTION APPOINTING PROBATIONARY FIREFIGHTER 

 
WHEREAS, the Hanover Fire Department currently has vacancies; and 
 
WHEREAS, Fire Chief Dave Malewicki recommends appointing Andre Atlas as a Probationary 
Firefighter, subject to passing of criminal background check, physical examination, and agility test. 
 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Hanover, Minnesota, 
hereby approves the hiring of Andre Atlas as a Probationary Firefighter, subject to the conditions listed 
above and applicable City policies. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Council members voting in favor:   
 
Opposed or abstained:   
 
Adopted by the city Council this 5th day of February, 2018. 
 

APPROVED BY: 
 
 
       ___________________________________ 
       Chris Kauffman, Mayor 
ATTEST: 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Brian Hagen, City Administrator 

35



CITY OF HANOVER 
COUNTIES OF WRIGHT AND HENNEPIN 

STATE OF MINNESOTA 
 

A regular meeting of the City Council of the City of Hanover, Minnesota, was called to order by Mayor 
Kauffman at 7:00 p.m. in the Council Chambers of the City Hall, in the City of Hanover, Minnesota, on 
the 5th day of February, 2018.   
 
The following Council Members were present:   
 
The following Council Members were absent:   
 
A motion to adopt the following resolution was made by _____ and seconded by _________. 
 

 
RESOLUTION NO 02-05-18-07 

 
A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE 2018 SOLID WASTER HAULER LICENSES 

 
WHEREAS, the City issues annual Solid Waste Hauler Licenses; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City’s Ordinance allows six licenses; and 
 
WHEREAS, five applications were received for 2018 to date. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the City Council of the City of Hanover, Minnesota, 
hereby issues, upon receipt of payment and application, a Solid Waste Hauler License to the following 
companies: 
 

●  ACE Solid Waste, Inc. ●  Advanced Disposal  ●  Republic Services 
●  Randy’s Sanitation  ●  Waste Management 

 
 
Council members voting in favor:   
 
Opposed or abstained:   
 
Adopted by the city Council this 5th day of February, 2018. 
 

APPROVED BY: 
 
 
       ___________________________________ 
       Chris Kauffman, Mayor 
ATTEST: 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Brian Hagen, City Administrator 

36



CITY OF HANOVER 
COUNTIES OF WRIGHT AND HENNEPIN 

STATE OF MINNESOTA 
 

A regular meeting of the City Council of the City of Hanover, Minnesota, was called to order by Mayor 
Kauffman at 7:00 p.m. in the Council Chambers of the City Hall, in the City of Hanover, Minnesota, on 
the 5th day of February, 2018.   
 
The following Council Members were present:   
 
The following Council Members were absent:    
 
A motion to adopt the following resolution was made by ___________ and seconded by __________. 
 

 
RESOLUTION NO 02-05-18-08 

 
A RESOLUTION APPROVING RENEWAL OF CONSUMPTION AND DISPLAY PERMIT 

 
WHEREAS, the City maintains a Consumption and Display Liquor License at 11250 5th St. NE due to 
the City renting out the attached Community Hall and Settlers Park Shelter; and 
 
WHEREAS, this license has an annual renewal requirement; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City is in compliance with the conditions of the renewal as stated on the renewal 
application. 
 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Hanover, Minnesota, 
hereby approves the renewal of the Consumption and Display Permit for 11250 5th St. NE, Hanover, 
MN. 
 
 
 
Council members voting in favor:   
 
Opposed or abstained:   
 
Adopted by the city Council this 5th day of February, 2018. 
 

APPROVED BY: 
 
 
       ___________________________________ 
       Chris Kauffman, Mayor 
ATTEST: 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Brian Hagen, City Administrator 

37



CITY OF HANOVER 
COUNTIES OF WRIGHT AND HENNEPIN 

STATE OF MINNESOTA 
 

A regular meeting of the City Council of the City of Hanover, Minnesota, was called to order by Mayor 
Kauffman at 7:00 p.m. in the Council Chambers of the City Hall, in the City of Hanover, Minnesota, on 
the 5th day of February, 2018.   
 
The following Council Members were present:   
 
The following Council Members were absent:    
 
A motion to adopt the following resolution was made by ___ and seconded by ___. 
 

 
RESOLUTION NO 02-05-18-09 

 
A RESOLUTION APPROVING PAY VOUCHER #4 FOR THE 

CONSTRUCTION OF THE HANOVER PUBLIC WORKS FACILITY 
 
WHEREAS, the construction manager, Kinghorn Construction, has reviewed quantities of materials 
submitted for payment of work completed by contractors for work on the construction of the Hanover 
Public Works Facility previously authorized by Council; and 
 
WHEREAS, staff recommends making payment, per attached Pay Voucher #4, and as follows: 
 

• Fehn Companies   $   28,873.79 
• ICG Inc.    $     3,967.20 
• Kinghorn Construction  $   30,793.03 
• Neo Electrical Solutions  $   11,404.75 
• Omann Contracting Co.  $     1,330.00 
• P. Skluzacek Builders Inc.  $     5,714.26 
• RTL Construction Inc.  $   47,913.43 
• RTS Mechanical   $     6,555.00 
• Russell Security Resource Inc. $     7,210.36 
• Skarnes Inc.    $   18,951.55 
• Steinbrecher Painting  $   13,775.00 
• Twin Cities West Flooring  $     7,918.25 
• Twin City Hardware   $     7,533.30 
• Twin City Garage Door  $     1,045.00 
• Viking Automatic Sprinkler  $     4,617.00 
• Voss Utility & Plumbing  $     6,536.00 

 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Hanover, Minnesota, 
hereby approves Pay Voucher #4, with a total amount of $204,137.92. 
 
 
 

38



Council members voting in favor:   
 
Opposed or abstained:   
 
Adopted by the city Council this 5th day of February, 2018. 
 

APPROVED BY: 
 
 
       ___________________________________ 
       Chris Kauffman, Mayor 
ATTEST: 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Brian Hagen, City Administrator 

39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



54



55



56



57



58



59



60



61



62



63



64



65



66



67



68



69



70



71



72



73



74



75



76



77



78



79



80



81



82



83



84



85



86



87



 
 
To:   Kinghorn Construction 
    
Attention:  Grady Kinghorn 
 
Phone:   763-286-9711  
Fax: 
Email:   glkinghorn@kinghornco.com 

Date:  12/12/2017 
 
Proposal Number: 1007-1 
 
From Andrew Zabel 
 
Project: Hanover Public Works 

  
We appreciate your time and interest in Skarnes Incorporated.  We are pleased to provide the following quotation. 
 

Qty Description Price 
1 Gorbel Free Standing Jib Crane with Manual Rotation $11,772.00 

  
 FS300-30-W24 
 Color: Yellow 
 Capacity: 3 Tons 
 Tagline: Included 
 Hook Height: 17’-0” 
 Flange Width: 9” 
 Travel: 17’-5 1/4” 

 

 

Anchor Bolts Sold 

Separately 

 

 

 

1 3 Ton Harrington Hoist $4,727.00 
  

 Voltage is 115V – 1ph – 60Hz 
 Capacity is 3 Ton 
 Lifting Height of 17’-0” 
 Push Button Cord 14’-0” 
 29.3” From Bottom of Beam to Bottom of hook 
 17’-0” Lifting height 
 Trolley to fit W24 x 84 
 Power Supply Cord Length 
 Hoist weighs #272.7 

 

 

1 Install $2,450.00 
  

 Travel 
 Equipment 
 Labor 

 

 

1 Load Test $1,000.00 
  

 Load Test 
 
 

 

 

 Total $19,949.00 
   
   
   88

http://www.skarnes.com/
mailto:azabel@skarnes.com


 
 

Qty Description Price 
  

Important Notes 
 
 Crane will be completely wired and no-load tested prior to arrival. 
 
 Electrical panels are not “UL listed” panels unless specified in the proposal 
 
 We require signed approval drawings prior fabrication. 
 
  “Touch-Up” painting has not been included. 
 
 Does not include unloading of freight. 
 
 Installation is during 1st shift business hours and assumes a clear area for installation 

equipment. 
 
 Lead times stated are approximate only. 
 
 All new systems are required by OSHA to be load tested.  This has not been included 

in this proposal. 
 
 Warranty is 1 year on parts only., Labor not included 

 
 Permits or other applicable licenses are not included and responsibility of Kinghorn 

Construction      
 
 All dimensions are subject to verification at the time order is received. 
 
 All prices are quoted NET cost, FOB factories via truck collect and are firm for a 

period of 30 days. 
 
 Payment terms are 30% upon receipt of order, 40% upon receipt of material and 30% 

Net 30 days 
 
 All equipment is subject to any federal, state or local sales taxes or permits, which 

may apply and have not been included in this proposal. 
 
 Skarnes Inc. is not responsible for shipments delayed by the freight carriers. 
 
 This quote in no way implies that Skarnes Inc. has done any studies to determine if 

the building structures at Kinghorn Construction have the ability to support the 
required load of the above system or its components.  It is the sole responsibility of 
Kinghorn Construction to make this determination. 

 
 Credit card transactions subject to 3% adder per statute 

325G.051 SURCHARGES ON CREDIT CARDS 
 
Skarnes Incorporated reserves the right to assess additional charges for costs related to 
“unseen obstacles” such as, but not limited to:  equipment (unrelated to our equipment) 
added after our site visit, uneven/non-uniform floors or ceilings, electrical conduit, water, 
or sewer lines, etc.  Furthermore, Skarnes Incorporated reserves the right to stop or delay 
work until solutions to problems related to said “unseen obstacles” are effected. 
 

  

 
NOTE:  EFFECTIVE 1-1-02 FREIGHT CHARGES & INSTALLATION CHARGES 
             ARE NOW TAXABLE IN THE STATE OF MINNESOTA 
 
Prices are subject to change without notice and do not include Federal, State or 
City Taxes which may apply.  All agreements contingent upon strikes, fire or 
delays beyond our control 

 
 
SUBMITTED BY:  ____________________________________ 
                                       Andrew Zabel 
                                       SALES REPRESENTATIVE 
                                       DIRECT DIAL # 763-231-3634 89

http://www.skarnes.com/
mailto:azabel@skarnes.com


 
 

 
TERMS, CONDITIONS AND LIMITATIONS 

1. Purchaser is responsible for assuring that the equipment, its installation and operation comply with all laws and regulations, all building, insurance, industrial, safety, 
elevator and other codes, and all lease or other restrictions, and Purchaser shall obtain and comply with all necessary licenses, building or other permits or approvals and 
governmental inspections, including installing devices or equipment or making modifications necessary for compliance. Seller makes no representations as to any 
compliance, and Purchaser shall defend, indemnify and hold harmless Seller against all claims, losses or liabilities asserted to failure to comply. 
2. The equipment is sold f.o.b. factory and all freight, unloading, cartage, and demurrage shall be paid by Purchaser. The equipment is at Purchaser’s risk on and after 
delivery to carrier at the factory and remains at Purchaser’s risk upon arrival at Purchaser’s plant and during and after installation, regardless of whether Purchaser has 
accepted Seller’s performance. 
3. In addition to all other charges specified in this Contract, Purchaser agrees to pay or reimburse Seller for all present and future federal state, or local taxes, including 
sales, use, excise, occupational, real property, personal property, privilege, gross receipts and gross income taxes based on this Contract, the charges in this Contract, or 
the equipment and services or their use. 
4. SELLER’S OBLIGATION WITH RESPECT TO EQUIPMENT SOLD BY SELLER BUT MANUFACTURED BY OTHERS IS LIMITED TO ASSIGNMENT TO 
PURCHASER OF ANY WARRANTY MADE BY THE MANUFACTURER. WITH RESPECT TO THE EQUIPMENT DESCRIBED HEREIN, THE 
MANUFACTURER MAKES THE WARRANTY ATTACHED HERETO AS EXHIBIT A, WHICH WILL BE ASSIGNED TO PURCHASER UPON DELIVERY OF 
THE EQUIPMENT, SELLER MAKES NO REPRESENTATION AS TO THE EXISTENCE OR ASSIGNABILITY OF ANY OTHER WARRANTY. 
5. The following limitations are applicable to the warranty and assignment in paragraph 4 above and to all of Seller’s obligations under this Contract: 
(a) Purchaser acknowledges that it has full responsibility for installation of all equipment sold Purchaser and for preventive and other maintenance for the 
equipment and for its repair, except repair pursuant to the above warranty. 
(b) No claims for shortage or error will be considered by Seller unless made in writing immediately upon receipt of shipment. Under no conditions may any 
equipment or parts be returned to Seller without its prior written consent. 
(c) Seller makes no representation whatsoever that any equipment sold Purchaser, its use or operation or any installation activities will comply with the federal 
Occupational Safety and Health Act or similar or related state and local laws or plans, or rules, standards, regulations and orders relating thereto. 
Compliance therewith is the sole and exclusive responsibility of Purchaser and Purchaser shall defend, indemnify and hold harmless Seller against all 
claims, losses or liabilities asserted for failure to comply as to employees of Purchaser or any other party other than Seller. Safety devices, if any, furnished 
by Seller are listed on the reverse side and reference to Purchaser’s drawings, specifications, schedules or descriptions does not imply that any other devices 
will be furnished. Any additional devices requested by Purchaser from Seller will be furnished only if available from Seller and at an additional charge. 
(d) SELLER SHALL NOT BE LIABLE FOR ANY DAMAGES CAUSED BY DELAY IN FURNISHING EQUIPEMNT OR ANY OTHER 
PERFORMANCE UNDER THIS CONTRACT, WHETHER SUCH DELAY IS DUE TO CAUSES BEYOND SELLER’S CONTROLS SUCH AS, 
WITHOUT LIMITATION, SHORTAGE OF SUPPLY, STRIKE, RIOT, FIRE OR INSURRECTION, OR DUE TO ANY CAUSE WITHIN SELLER’S 
CONTROL. THE WARRANTY AND ASSIGNMENT IN PARAGRAPH 4 ABOVE IS EXCLUSIVE AND IS IN LIEU OF ALL OTHER 
WARRANTIES, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, ANY IMPLIED WARRANTY OF FITNESS FOR A 
PARTICULAR PURPOSE OR OF MERCHANTABILITY. THE SOLE REMEDY FOR SELLER’S LIABILITY OF ANY KIND, INCLUDING 
LIABILITY FOR NEGLIGENCE, WITH RESPECT TO ALL EQUIPMENT FURNISHED UNDER THIS CONTACT AND ALL OTHER 
PERFORMANCE BY SELLER UNDER OR PURSUANT TO THIS CONTRACT SHALL BE LIMITED TO THE REMEDY PROVIDED IN 
PARAGRAPH 4 ABOVE AND SHALL IN NO EVENT INCLUDE ANY INCIDENTAL OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES. 
6. To the best of Seller’s knowledge, the equipment sold Purchaser pursuant to this Contract does not infringe the patent or other industrial property rights of any third 
person. It is agreed between Seller and Purchaser, however, that Seller does not warrant that the equipment shall be delivered free of the rightful claim of any third 
person by way of infringement of the life. Seller’s obligation shall be limited to assignment to Purchaser of any patent infringement protection afforded by the 
manufacturer of the equipment, and unless set forth as a special term of this contact, Seller may not represent as to the existence of assignablility of any such protection. 
Purchaser shall defend, indemnify and hold harmless Seller against any such claim arising out of specifications furnished by Purchaser. 
7. None of the equipment sold under this Contract is suitable for transporting any person in any manner. Purchaser shall defend, indemnify and hold harmless Seller 
against all claims, losses or liabilities for personal injury or property damage arising out of the equipment or its operation, including without limiting the foregoing, 
claims for injury occurring to any person riding or attempting to ride the equipment. 
8. Seller has the right to correct all typographical or clerical errors present in the prices or specifications in this Contract. 
9. Seller has the right to change design or material without Purchaser’s consent and without altering the price charged Purchaser if the changes do not adversely affect the 
equipment, its operation or the time of completion of Seller’s performance. 
10. In addition to all other remedies available to Seller in law or equity or under this Contract, to secure all indebtedness owed at any time by Purchaser to Seller, Purchaser 
grants Seller a security interest in all equipment sold by Seller to Purchaser, the security interest to continue following any installation of the equipment until Seller has 
been fully paid. Purchaser agrees to sign and furnish to Seller financing statements and any other documents and agrees to obtain any consents from other parties 
required to assure Seller a security interest prior to any other interests or claims in the equipment. 
11. Unless signed by Purchaser on or before fifteen days from date, this proposal submitted by the sales representative indicated on Proposal shall be void. If signed by 
Purchaser within said time period; this shall be considered a proposal by Purchaser for a contract subject to acceptance or rejection of Seller at Minneapolis, Minnesota. 
This Contract shall become effective (and not subject to cancellation by Purchaser) upon the date accepted by Seller by execution at Minneapolis, Minnesota, and shall 
constitute the entire agreement and understanding of the parties. All previous communications, either verbal or written, not contained in this Contract, are withdrawn 
and annulled. No agent of Seller is authorized to assume any liability for Seller or make warranties except that contained in this Contact. No modifications or 
amendments shall be effective unless in writing and signed by authorized representatives of both parties. 
The terms and conditions in this Contract will govern to the exclusion of any terms in any acceptance, order or other forms submitted by Purchaser and any additional or 
different terms submitted by Purchaser will be of no effect and are hereby rejected unless expressly and separately agreed to in writing by Seller. 
All information in this Contract is confidential. Transmission by Purchaser of all or any parts of this information to others or use of it by Purchaser for purposes other than 
purchase of equipment from Seller is unauthorized without Seller’s written consent. The specifications and any drawings accompanying them submitted by Seller are its 
property and subject to recall at any time. 
This Contract shall be governed by the laws of the State of Minnesota.   
 

90

http://www.skarnes.com/
mailto:azabel@skarnes.com


91



92



93



94



95



96



97



98



99



100



101



102



103



104



105



106



107



108



109



110



111



Collaborative Planning, LLC 
PO Box 251 

Medina, MN  55340 
763-473-0569 

Memorandum 

Date: January 29, 2018 

To: Honorable Mayor and Council 

From:  Cindy Nash, City Planner 

RE: Remainder of Crow River Heights West - EAW 

An Environmental Assessment Worksheet (EAW) is a process that lays out basic facts about a project to 
determine if an Environmental Impact Statement (EIS) is required for the proposed project.  It consists of a form 
that provides information needed to determine if the project will have the potential for significant environmental 
impacts.  In addition to the legal purpose of the EAW, it also provides permit information, informs the public 
about the project, and helps identify ways to protect the environment.  

Projects that meet or exceed certain thresholds in Minnesota Rules 4410.4300 are required to complete an 
EAW.  The minimum threshold for a residential development in this area is 100 unattached or 150 attached 
units.  A project that does not meet the minimum threshold can still go through the EAW process if the 
governmental unit with approval authority orders a discretionary EAW. 

Site History 

A developer has indicated an interest in developing the remainder of Crow River Heights West.  An EAW was 
prepared for that project in 1999, and the preliminary plat was approved in 2000.  All approvals for the site have 
expired.    

On the portion that was not completed, there were approximately 77 townhome units and 150 single-family 
homes that remain to be constructed. 

An aerial photo of the property is attached for your reference.  As is visible on the aerial photo, portions of the 
site were previously graded, but not completed.   

In 2017, the Council permitted the developer to plat and construct the initial thirty lots because much of the 
infrastructure was already in place, but also determined that an EAW would be required before the rest of the 
property was platted. 

Proposed Project 

Specific plans are not available at this time, but the developer has indicated that they intend to develop similarly 
to the previously approved plans for the property.  Staff has already determined that the proposed project will 
require a Comprehensive Plan Amendment (the developer intends to develop with smaller size lots than 
permitted in the Comp Plan), a rezoning, planned unit development, and preliminary and final plats. 

If this were a completely new project, it would meet the mandatory threshold for the preparation of an EAW.  
However, an EAW has been previously prepared for this site in 1999.  The Council will need to make a 
determination on whether a new EAW is to be prepared for this site or not.  Minnesota Rules 4410.1000, 
Subpart 5 states the following in regard to this matter: 

112



Subp. 5.  Change in proposed project; new EAW.  If, after a negative declaration has been 
issued but before the proposed project has received all approvals or been implemented, the RGU 
determines that a substantial change has been made in the proposed project or has occurred in the 
project's circumstances, which change may affect the potential for significant adverse 
environmental effects that were not addressed in the existing EAW, a new EAW is required. 

 

I contacted staff from the Environmental Quality Board to inquire as to their guidance in this type of situation.  In 
general, they suggested that because an EAW is prepared for a specific project and that project did not occur 
and does not have approvals, then a new EAW should be prepared.  However, they also said that it is ultimately 
a decision the City of Hanover has to make. 

There are generally two types of factors to consider in determining whether changes require a new EAW: 

1.  Substantial change in the project.  The developers engineer has indicated that they are not sure 
what will occur with the townhomes, but there could be fewer townhomes than previously proposed 
and they will not decide that until the future.  The changes that have occurred in wetland rules 
could also impact the location and size of lots. 

2. Substantial change in project’s circumstances.  The last EAW was prepared 18 years ago.  Since 
that time, there have been changes the Council may consider a change in project circumstances 
such as that the information in the EAW is old and may have changed. 

Council Action 

In May 2017, the Council reviewed this issue and determined at that time to allow the first 30 lots to be platted 
since much of the infrastructure was already in place, but to require the EAW before any more phases were 
permitted.  Attached in the Council packet is a resolution Ordering the EAW for this project. 

Staff Recommendation 

Staff recommends adoption of the resolution. 

Attachments: 

1. Resolution 
 

   

113



Aerial Photo 
 

 

 

114



Portion of Original Preliminary Plat 
 

 

 

 

 

115



Proposed First Phase 
 

 

116



CITY OF HANOVER 
COUNTIES OF WRIGHT AND HENNEPIN 

STATE OF MINNESOTA 
 

A regular meeting of the City Council of the City of Hanover, Minnesota, was called to order by Mayor 
Kauffman at 7:00 p.m. in the Council Chambers of the City Hall, in the City of Hanover, Minnesota, on 
the 5th day of February, 2018.   
 
The following Council Members were present:   
 
The following Council Members were absent:    
 
A motion to adopt the following resolution was made by ___________ and seconded by __________. 
 

 
RESOLUTION NO 02-05-18-10 

 
A RESOLUTION ORDERING AN ENVIRONMENTAL ASSESSMENT WORKSHEET (EAW) 

FOR A PROJECT KNOWN AS CROW RIVER HEIGHTS WEST 
 
WHEREAS, there is an approximately 72-acre undeveloped property (“Subject Property”) located in 
the City of Hanover (“City”); and 
 
WHEREAS, Backes Development, LLC., a Minnesota limited liability company, (“Developer”) has 
expressed interest in developing the Subject Property; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Developer would like to develop the Subject Property within the City as a planned 
development containing a mix of residential uses and associated infrastructure servicing the 
development; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City has determined that the proposed size of the development exceeds the threshold 
found in MN Rule 4410.4300 for a mandatory Environmental Assessment Worksheet (EAW); and 
 
WHEREAS, the City is the Responsible Governmental Unit (“RGU”). 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, by the City Council of the City of Hanover, Minnesota, 
that: 
 

1. Pursuant to Minnesota Rules 4410.1000, an EAW of the Subject Property is ordered and 
shall be prepared to meet all applicable requirements set forth in Minnesota Statutes Chapter 
116D and Minnesota Rules Chapter 4410. 
 

2.  That the EAW of the Subject Property be distributed to all required reviewing agencies as 
required by applicable law, rules and regulations, as well as made accessible to all interested 
citizens. 

 
 
 
 

117



 
Council members voting in favor:   
 
Opposed or abstained:   
 
Adopted by the city Council this 5th day of February, 2018. 
 

APPROVED BY: 
 
 
       ___________________________________ 
       Chris Kauffman, Mayor 
ATTEST: 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Brian Hagen, City Administrator 

118



Collaborative Planning, LLC 
PO Box 251 

Medina, MN  55340 
763-473-0569 

Memorandum 

Date: January 29, 2018 

To: Honorable Mayor and Council 

From: Cindy Nash, City Planner 

RE: Paxmar (Duininck Pit) – Order EAW 

An Environmental Assessment Worksheet (EAW) is a process that lays out basic facts about a project to 
determine if an Environmental Impact Statement (EIS) is required for the proposed project.  It consists of a form 
that provides information needed to determine if the project will have the potential for significant environmental 
impacts.  In addition to the legal purpose of the EAW, it also provides permit information, informs the public 
about the project, and helps identify ways to protect the environment.  

Projects that meet or exceed certain thresholds in Minnesota Rules 4410.4300 are required to complete an 
EAW.  The minimum threshold for a residential development in this area is 100 unattached or 150 attached 
units.  A project that does not meet the minimum threshold can still go through the EAW process if the 
governmental unit with approval authority orders a discretionary EAW. 

Site History 

Paxmar has submitted a concept plan for the site (attached).  An EAW was prepared for part of the site in 2006, 
but no preliminary plat for the site was approved.  The 2006 EAW included the northern portion of this site, 
along with development of four other properties spread throughout Hanover.  The southern portion of the site 
was not included in the EAW (the EAW contemplated that the southern portion could ultimately be an 
elementary school and didn’t include it in the analysis). For this property, the 2006 EAW analyzed 117 units on 
this (northern part of) site. 

Need for EAW 

If this were a completely new project, it would meet the mandatory threshold for the preparation of an EAW with 
337 housing units.  However, an EAW was previously prepared for part of this site in 2006.  The Council will 
need to make a determination on whether a new EAW is to be prepared for this site or not.  Minnesota Rules 
4410.1000, Subpart 5 states the following in regard to this matter: 

Subp. 5.  Change in proposed project; new EAW.  If, after a negative declaration has been 
issued but before the proposed project has received all approvals or been implemented, the RGU 
determines that a substantial change has been made in the proposed project or has occurred in the 
project's circumstances, which change may affect the potential for significant adverse 
environmental effects that were not addressed in the existing EAW, a new EAW is required. 

 

I contacted staff from the Environmental Quality Board to inquire as to their guidance in this type of situation.  In 
general, they suggested that because an EAW is prepared for a specific project and that project did not occur 
and does not have approvals, then a new EAW should be prepared.  However, they also said that it is ultimately 
a decision the City of Hanover has to make. 

119



There are generally two types of factors to consider in determining whether changes require a new EAW: 

1.  Substantial change in the project.  The project is different than the one proposed in 2006, most 
notably due to the inclusion of the southern half of the Duininck pit.  If that southern half was a 
standalone project, it would also trigger the mandatory threshold for an EAW on its own. 

2. Substantial change in project’s circumstances.  The last EAW was prepared 11 years ago.  Since 
that time, there have been changes the Council may consider a change in project circumstances 
such as that the information in the EAW is old and may have changed. 

Council Action 

The Council can make one of the following determinations regarding whether to have an EAW prepared for this 
project: 

1.  Determine that because a previous EAW exists for the site and the developer is not proposing 
more housing units than included in that EAW, that no new EAW is needed. 

2. Determine that a new EAW will be required to be prepared due to the length of time since the 
previous one was prepared as well as the proposed project meeting the threshold for triggering a 
mandatory EAW. 

Staff Recommendation 

Staff recommends that an EAW should be prepared for this site due to the following reasons: 

1. The proposed project meets the threshold for residential units. 

2. The proposed project is substantively different from the project proposed in the 2006 EAW, notably 
including significant additional land that wasn’t included in the 2006 EAW. 

3. The circumstances around the project have changed since 2006, particularly related to the City’s 
Comprehensive Plan and regulations as well as background assumptions under which the 2006 
EAW was prepared.  

 

Attachments: 

1. Concept Plan 
2. Resolution  

 

   

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

120



© DUININCK INC. 20    .  ANY USE OR
REUSE OF THIS PLAN/DRAWING AND
THE CORRESPONDING COMPUTER
AIDED DESIGN/DRAFTING FILES
WITHOUT THE EXPRESS WRITTEN
CONSENT OF DUININCK INC. IS
PROHIBITED.  DUININCK INC. SHALL
NOT BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY
UNAUTHORIZED USE OR REUSE OF
THESE MATERIAL, OR DAMAGES
RESULTING THEREFROM.

P.O BOX 208

408 SIXTH STREET

PRINSBURG, MN  56281

PHONE: (320) 978-6011

FAX: (320) 978-4978

18

Feet

0 200 400

121

AutoCAD SHX Text
214.43

AutoCAD SHX Text
214.16 DEED

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 89°11'48" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 24°25'37" E 225.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXCEPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 23°01'04" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
181.44

AutoCAD SHX Text
181.0 DEED

AutoCAD SHX Text
258.54 DEED

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 71°26'26" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 23°01'04" W 178.49

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 71°26'26" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXCEPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXCEPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
 N 23°01'04" E 626.38

AutoCAD SHX Text
97.97 S 89°01'28" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
375.24 N 82°56'42" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
343.00 S 89°14'18" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
30.00 S 00°45'42" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 89°14'18" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
243.43 PLAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
243.39 MEAS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
30.00 N 18°58'31" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
150.00 S 70°51'00" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
   S 18°58'31" E 30.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
770.99 MEAS. 771.16 PLAT S 70°51'00" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
121.12 S 15°56'19" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
1274.2 8S 00°56'55" WS 00°56'55" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 89°14'50" E 1267.77

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 89°11'01" E 3.23

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 40°23'24" E 547.58

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 00°40'25" E 0.02

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ch.Brg.=N 21°43'42" E Ch.=514.68

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIVERVIEW ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIVER ROAD N.E. (OLD CO. RD. NO. 19)

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARNET COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text
5TH STREET N.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIVER ROAD N.E. (OLD CO. RD. NO. 19)

AutoCAD SHX Text
8TH STREET NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIVERVIEW ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
DUINICK ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
214.43

AutoCAD SHX Text
214.16 DEED

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 89°11'48" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 24°25'37" E 225.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXCEPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 23°01'04" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
181.44

AutoCAD SHX Text
181.0 DEED

AutoCAD SHX Text
258.54 DEED

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 71°26'26" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 23°01'04" W 178.49

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 71°26'26" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXCEPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXCEPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
 N 23°01'04" E 626.38

AutoCAD SHX Text
97.97 S 89°01'28" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
375.24 N 82°56'42" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
343.00 S 89°14'18" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
30.00 S 00°45'42" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 89°14'18" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
243.43 PLAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
243.39 MEAS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
30.00 N 18°58'31" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
150.00 S 70°51'00" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
   S 18°58'31" E 30.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
770.99 MEAS. 771.16 PLAT S 70°51'00" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
121.12 S 15°56'19" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
1274.2 8S 00°56'55" WS 00°56'55" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 89°14'50" E 1267.77

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 89°11'01" E 3.23

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 40°23'24" E 547.58

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 00°40'25" E 0.02

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ch.Brg.=N 21°43'42" E Ch.=514.68

AutoCAD SHX Text
8TH STREET NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
33 - 65' SINGLE FAMILY

AutoCAD SHX Text
14 - 65' SINGLE FAMILY

AutoCAD SHX Text
14 - 75' SINGLE FAMILY

AutoCAD SHX Text
6 - 75' SINGLE FAMILY

AutoCAD SHX Text
11 - 75' SINGLE FAMILY

AutoCAD SHX Text
6 - 104' 4-PLEX ROW HOMES (36 UNITS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
9 - 65' SINGLE FAMILY

AutoCAD SHX Text
18 - 50' PATIO HOMES

AutoCAD SHX Text
9 - 50' PATIO HOMES

AutoCAD SHX Text
8 - 80' TWIN HOMES (16 UNITS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
7 - 80' TWIN HOMES (14 UNITS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
14 - 50' PATIO HOMES

AutoCAD SHX Text
INFILTRATION/DRAINAGE BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
12 - 80' TWIN HOMES (24 UNITS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
8 - 65' SINGLE FAMILY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARK/STORMWATER POND

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
11 - 65' SINGLE FAMILY

AutoCAD SHX Text
8 - 75' SINGLE FAMILY

AutoCAD SHX Text
20 - 50' PATIO HOMES

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAINAGE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAINAGE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
10 - 50' PATIO HOMES

AutoCAD SHX Text
11 - 65' SINGLE FAMILY

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 - 104' 4-PLEX ROW HOMES (8 UNITS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
7 - 104' 4-PLEX ROW HOMES (28 UNITS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 - 80'  TWIN HOMES (6 UNITS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 - 65' SINGLE FAMILY

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 - 104' 4-PLEX ROW HOMES (8 UNITS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 - 104' 4-PLEX ROW HOMES (28 UNITS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 - 65' SINGLE FAMILY

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRONT

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG PAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
4-PLEX ROW HOMES

AutoCAD SHX Text
REAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
REAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG PAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRONT

AutoCAD SHX Text
TWIN HOMES

AutoCAD SHX Text
PATIO HOMES

AutoCAD SHX Text
REAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG PAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRONT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRONT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SINGLE FAMILY HOMES

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG PAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
REAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCEPT DATA GROSS SITE AREA: 82.6 ACRES LOT AREA: 54.7 ACRES R/W AREA: 15.7 ACRES PONDING/OPEN AREA: 12.2 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEYED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANOVER COVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCEPT SKETCH PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANOVER, MN

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
JVS

AutoCAD SHX Text
JVS

AutoCAD SHX Text
KVD

AutoCAD SHX Text
JANUARY 25, 2018

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 OF 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT TYPES   # OF LOTS # OF LOTS 65' SINGLE FAMILY  91 91 75' SINGLE FAMILY  39 39 80' TWIN HOMES  30 (60 UNITS) 30 (60 UNITS) 50' PATIO HOMES  71 71 104' 4-PLEX ROW  19 (76 UNITS) 19 (76 UNITS) 250 (337 UNITS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRELIMINARY LOT CONFIGURATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT LEGEND PATIO HOMES SINGLE FAMILY HOMES TWIN HOMES 4-PLEX ROW HOMES

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEVELOPER: PAXMAR, LLC 3495 NORTHDALE BLVD SUITE 210 COON RAPIDS, MN  55448



CITY OF HANOVER 
COUNTIES OF WRIGHT AND HENNEPIN 

STATE OF MINNESOTA 
 

A regular meeting of the City Council of the City of Hanover, Minnesota, was called to order by Mayor 
Kauffman at 7:00 p.m. in the Council Chambers of the City Hall, in the City of Hanover, Minnesota, on 
the 5th day of February, 2018.   
 
The following Council Members were present:   
 
The following Council Members were absent:    
 
A motion to adopt the following resolution was made by ___________ and seconded by __________. 
 

 
RESOLUTION NO 02-05-18-11 

 
A RESOLUTION ORDERING AN ENVIRONMENTAL ASSESSMENT WORKSHEET (EAW) 

FOR A PROJECT KNOWN AS HANOVER COVE 
 
WHEREAS, there is an approximately 83-acre undeveloped property (“Subject Property”) located in 
the City of Hanover (“City”); and 
 
WHEREAS, Paxmar, LLC., a Minnesota limited liability company, (“Developer”) has expressed 
interest in developing the Subject Property; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Developer would like to develop the Subject Property within the City as a planned 
development containing a mix of residential uses and associated infrastructure servicing the 
development; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City has determined that the proposed size of the development exceeds the threshold 
found in MN Rule 4410.4300 for a mandatory Environmental Assessment Worksheet (EAW); and 
 
WHEREAS, the City is the Responsible Governmental Unit (“RGU”). 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, by the City Council of the City of Hanover, Minnesota, 
that: 
 

1. Pursuant to Minnesota Rules 4410.1000, an EAW of the Subject Property is ordered and 
shall be prepared to meet all applicable requirements set forth in Minnesota Statutes Chapter 
116D and Minnesota Rules Chapter 4410. 
 

2.  That the EAW of the Subject Property be distributed to all required reviewing agencies as 
required by applicable law, rules and regulations, as well as made accessible to all interested 
citizens. 

 
 
 
 

122



 
Council members voting in favor:   
 
Opposed or abstained:   
 
Adopted by the city Council this 5th day of February, 2018. 
 

APPROVED BY: 
 
 
       ___________________________________ 
       Chris Kauffman, Mayor 
ATTEST: 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Brian Hagen, City Administrator 

123



CITY OF HANOVER 
COUNTIES OF WRIGHT AND HENNEPIN 

STATE OF MINNESOTA 
 

A regular meeting of the City Council of the City of Hanover, Minnesota, was called to order by Mayor 
Kauffman at 7:00 p.m. in the Council Chambers of the City Hall, in the City of Hanover, Minnesota, on 
the 5th day of February, 2018.   
 
The following Council Members were present:   
 
The following Council Members were absent:    
 
A motion to adopt the following resolution was made by ___________ and seconded by __________. 
 

 
RESOLUTION NO 02-05-18-12 

 
A RESOLUTION APPROVING PLACEMENT OF DEVELOPMENT SIGN 

ON CITY OWNED PROPERTY 
 
WHEREAS, Backes Development, LLC. has requested to place a sign advertising the single-family 
home development of Crow River Heights West on PID 108-040-000010; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Crow River Heights neighborhood was development in phases and once had a sign 
placed at such location; and 
 
WHEREAS, the previous sign was removed upon sale of the last final platted lot per the City 
ordinances; and 
 
WHEREAS, Backes Development, LLC. wishes to construct another sign to advertise the remaining 
final platted phases of Crow River Heights. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the City Council of the City of Hanover, Minnesota, 
hereby approves the placement of a 32 sq. ft. sign, near the intersection of Kadler Ave and Beebe Lake 
Rd., on the City owned parcel identified as PID 108-040-000010. 
 
Council members voting in favor:   
 
Opposed or abstained:   
 
Adopted by the city Council this 5th day of February, 2018. 
 

APPROVED BY: 
 
       ___________________________________ 
ATTEST:      Chris Kauffman, Mayor 
 
____________________________________ 
Brian Hagen, City Administrator 

124



125



126



127



CITY OF HANOVER 
COUNTIES OF WRIGHT AND HENNEPIN 

STATE OF MINNESOTA 
 

A regular meeting of the City Council of the City of Hanover, Minnesota, was called to order by Mayor 
Kauffman at 7:00 p.m. in the Council Chambers of the City Hall, in the City of Hanover, Minnesota, on 
the 5th day of February, 2018.   
 
The following Council Members were present:   
 
The following Council Members were absent:    
 
A motion to adopt the following resolution was made by ___________ and seconded by __________. 
 

 
RESOLUTION NO 02-05-18-13 

 
A RESOLUTION APPROVING CONSENT TO LOT LINE ADJUSTMENT AT 

11238 RIVER RD NE AND 11234 RIVER RD NE 
 
WHEREAS, an application was received to adjust the shared property boundary of 11238 River Rd. NE 
and 11234 River Rd. NE; and 
 
WHEREAS, the purpose of the adjustment is to correct the encroachment of a retaining wall; and 
 
WHEREAS, the attached survey identifies the newly proposed property boundary and description; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Economic Development Authority of Hanover (Hanover EDA) owns the property 
located at 11234 River Rd. NE; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City Council consents to the approval of the property boundary adjustment. 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the City Council of the City of Hanover, Minnesota, 
consents to the property boundary adjustment per the attached Certificate of Survey, prepared by Otto 
Associates, dated January 1, 2018 contingent on the following items: 
 

1. The applicant has paid all costs of the City associated with the lot split and conveyance of the 
property to the applicant. 
 

2. The Hanover EDA passes a motion approving of the property boundary adjustment. 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the City Council authorizes its City Administrator to execute 
necessary documents on behalf of the City Council and the Hanover EDA. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

128



Council members voting in favor:   
 
Opposed or abstained:   
 
Adopted by the city Council this 5th day of February, 2018. 
 

APPROVED BY: 
 
 
       ___________________________________ 
       Chris Kauffman, Mayor 
ATTEST: 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Brian Hagen, City Administrator 

129



130


	ADPE223.tmp
	To:  Mayor Kauffman & Members of the Hanover City Council
	From:  Brian Hagen, City Administrator
	Date:  February 1, 2017
	Re:  Review of February 5, 2018 City Council Agenda

	02-05-18 Claims.pdf
	02-05-18 Payments for 2017
	02-05-18 Payments for 2018
	02-05-18 Check Summary Register for 12-31-17
	02-05-18 Check Summary Register for 2018
	02-05-18 Cons
	02-05-18 Cash Balance
	02-05-18 Revenue by Budget Service
	02-05-18 Expenditure by Budget Service

	Res 02-05-18-10- Ordering EAW for Crow River Heights West.pdf
	ADP1376.tmp
	Subp. 5.  Change in proposed project; new EAW.  If, after a negative declaration has been issued but before the proposed project has received all approvals or been implemented, the RGU determines that a substantial change has been made in the proposed...


	Res 02-05-18-11- Ordering EAW for Hanover Cove.pdf
	ADPC90F.tmp
	Subp. 5.  Change in proposed project; new EAW.  If, after a negative declaration has been issued but before the proposed project has received all approvals or been implemented, the RGU determines that a substantial change has been made in the proposed...

	Paxmar Hanover Concept 01-25-18.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Layout1



	ADP1549.tmp
	To:  Mayor Kauffman & Members of the Hanover City Council
	From:  Brian Hagen, City Administrator
	Date:  February 1, 2017
	Re:  Review of February 5, 2018 City Council Agenda




